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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The board of directors (“Directors”) of Future Bright Holdings Limited
(“Company”) is pleased to present to our shareholders the 2009 annual
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (together “Group”).

The year of 2009 was the remarkable new chapter of the Group attaining
a satisfactory audited net profit since 2003, despite of high rental and
other operational expenses during that year. In 2009, the global economy
was quite volatile, and the economy of Macau, being the principal place
of the Group’s operations, started to recover well with increases in
tourist visitors and spending. And the strategy of the Group to cautiously
expanding its food and beverage operations mainly in Macau since mid
2008 has proved to be fruitful. The Group in 2009 achieved a total
turnover of some HK$235.2 million with a net profit before tax, interest
and depreciation and minority interests of some HK$46.9 million with
an overall net profit attributable to its shareholders of some HK$17.9
million. Today, the Group is firmly one of the leading restaurant operators
providing high quality and diversified foods in Macau.

OPERATIONS REVIEW

Food and Beverage Business

The Group has for long been operating under escalating rentals and raw
materials cost, and high labor cost. Despite of the global financial crises
in late 2008, our management has always remained confident of the
prospects of the Macau economy. And our management has pursued
the strategy to cautiously expand its restaurant chain in Macau since
mid 2008 and throughout 2009. Such strategy has now proved to be
successful. The overall performance of all these restaurants has been
encouraging and profitable, largely due to our strong management team,
flexible pricing strategy, good services and successful selection of food
varieties. Our food and beverage business has since 2008 become the
principal business of the Group, and contributed some 98.4% and 100%
of the Group’s total turnovers in 2008 and 2009 respectively. Our food
and beverage business also attained a good strong positive net cash flow
to our Group during 2009. Today, our Group has 16 restaurants with
total 54,733 sq. ft. at good locations in Macau: 7 Japanese restaurants,
3 café/lounge stores, 4 Chinese food restaurants, 1 Italian restaurant and
1 Portuguese restaurant. In early 2010, our management has started to
expand our franchised coffee shops and Japanese restaurant business in
Macau and Guangzhou where good shop locations have been identified.
Our management expects that 3 restaurants/coffee shops will be opened
in Macau and Guangzhou before July 2010 and another 3 restaurants/
coffee shops will be opened in Macau and Guangzhou before the end of
2010.
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Chairman'’s Statement = [& 45

OPERATIONS REVIEW - Continued

Carnival and Amusement Park Business

The operating environment of our carnival amusement park business
has not changed much, continuing to be subject to keen competition
and high labor costs. There has been a protracted delay in obtaining the
building and other governmental approvals for further development of
our nature amusement park. Without further development, our nature
amusement park has continued operating at a loss. With high operating
costs and adverse operating competitive environment, any further
investment in developing the nature amusement park now would be
quite risky. Our management has started since 2008 to streamline our
carnival amusement park business to reduce losses; and since mid 2009
to generate steady cash flow by renting out some of the amusement
rides to independent parties. These measures have led to a substantial
reduction in losses to the Group in 2009 compared to those of the
financial year of 2008. Our carnival amusement park business contributed
about 2% of the Group's revenue in 2009 with a further loss affecting
the Group's overall performance. Our management shall continue to
further streamline the operations of our carnival amusement park to
reduce losses to the Group while looking for alternative or wider usage of
our carnival amusement park.

OUTLOOK

The adverse impact of the global financial crisis has been halted although
the overall global economy remains quite volatile with uncertainty. With
continuous fund inflows into the market of China, the economies of
Mainland China, Hong Kong and Macau are positive with steady GDP
growth. Our management is confident on the economic prospects of its
places of operations: Macau and Mainland China, in 2010 especially of
Macau which possesses strong attributes, resilience and great potentials
with its dynamic gaming and tourism markets.

In early 2010, our management has started to expand its franchised
coffee business both in Macau and Guangzhou as well as the Group’s
Japanese food restaurant in Guangzhou. All these new restaurants
and coffee shops are expected to open within 2010 generating steady
cashflow to the Group. Our management will continue to expand the
Group’s food and beverage business in terms of food range and number
of restaurants, in Macau and Guangzhou in 2010 to enjoy a higher level
of economies of scale and efficiency with a good steady cash flow to the
Group.
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OUTLOOK - Continued

The Directors and management are fully aware of the challenges in
2010 including relatively high operating costs, keen competition and the
volatile economical conditions. Our management is, while attending to
the challenges ahead, would look to capture opportunities when they
arise, to benefit our Group and to diversify its income base, both in
Mainland China and elsewhere.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
29 March, 2010
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Corporate Governance Report
NG /\-/-\— \
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The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) is committed to
maintain and ensure high standard of corporate governance. It is
regularly reviewing and improving the corporate governance practices
and standards of the Group to ensure that business activities and decision
making processes are conducted in a proper manner and to enhance the
Company’s competitiveness and operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the code provisions set out in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 December
2009.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises four executive
directors (one of them is the Chairman) and four independent non-
executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this Annual Report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Shek Wah

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Board Composition — continued

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 21 and
22 of this Annual Report. The Board possesses a balance of skill and
experience which are appropriate for the requirements of the business of
the Company. The independent non-executive directors of the Company
have appropriate professional qualifications and their professional
opinions raised in the Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good
corporate governance practices. A balanced composition of executive and
non-executive directors also generates a strong independent element on
the Board, which exercises independent judgment effectively and makes
decision objectively for the best interests of the Company. The Company
shall review the composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board
possessing the appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience
to meet the needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority.

All independent non-executive directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company has received
from each independent non-executive director a confirmation of his
independence. The Board considers that each independent non-executive
director is independent in character and judgment and that they all
meet the specific independence criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. Moreover, all independent non-executive directors are
engaged on service contracts for a term of one year commencing on date
of appointment and thereafter for further successive periods of one year,
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the
provisions of the Bye-laws of the Company.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Board Composition — continued

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as a director of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities and development of the businesses of the Group, and the legal
and regulatory requirements as a director of the Company. In addition,
they are given full access to independent professional advice whenever
deemed necessary by the directors at the Company’s expenses.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
(“Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry with them, all directors
have confirmed that they had complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions during the year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the Board
has established a written guideline on terms no less exacting than the
Model Code for employees of the Company and directors and employees
of the Company’s subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to
be in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to
the Group or securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance
were noted by the Company in 2009.

Nomination of Directors

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board is
empowered under the Company’s Bye-laws to appoint any person as a
director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an additional member of
the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based on the professional
qualification and experience of the candidate. A newly appointed director
must retire and be re-elected at the first general meeting after his
appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third of the directors
(or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but
not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. A retiring
director shall be eligible for re-election.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Board Meeting

The Board meets quarterly and regular board meetings are held at least
four times a year to approve annual and interim results, review the
business operation and the internal control system of the Group. Apart
from these regular meetings, board meetings are also held to approve
major issues including, among other things, overall strategy of the Group
and investment plans. At least 14 days’ notice of each regular meeting is
normally given to all directors. Agendas and accompanying board papers
are usually sent not less than 3 days before the date of board meetings to
ensure that the directors are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of
board meetings and board committee meetings are circulated to directors
for their review and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly
signed, are sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept
by the company secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable
time on reasonable notice by any director.
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During the year ended 31 December 2009, four board meetings were REHE _-_ZTTNF+_A=+—HILFE &
held and the individual attendance of directors are set out as follows: FeRIOLes  UTNARNESEZ LEF
(E

No. of meeting attended
Directors = HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRUE R LA 4/4
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREBARNITE 3/4
Mr. Lai King Hung BRI SE 1/4
Ms. Leong In lan ROTAE R+ a/4
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SREGEEE a/4
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRILE 3/4
Mr. Chan Shek Wah PREGEESL & 4/4
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PR B ST 4/4
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Board and Management

To enable all directors to make informed decisions at board of
director meetings and to discharge their duties and responsibilities,
the management of the Company always provides the directors with
appropriate, complete and reliable information in a timely manner. To
further reinforce independence, the Board and each director can have
separate and independent access to the management of the Company if
additional information is required.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to shareholders.
The management of the Company on the other hand is responsible for
the day-to-day running of the Group; making reports on the operations
to the Board on a regular basis and making recommendations to the
Board on the development of any major projects or business proposals
and their respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such
division of responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the
Company.

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has set up the Remuneration Committee since 2005
with specific written terms of reference which deals clearly with its
authority and duties. The Remuneration Committee’s role is to make
recommendation to the Board on the remuneration policy and structure
for directors and senior management and to ensure that they are
fairly rewarded for their individual contribution to the Group's overall
performance, having regard to the interests of shareholders. The principal
duties of the Remuneration Committee include determining the specific
remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management
as well as reviewing and approving performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from
time to time.

The members of the Remuneration Committee are:
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Chan Shek Wah
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Remuneration of Directors — continued

All Remuneration Committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2009, one Remuneration
Committee meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration
package of the directors, and the individual attendance of members are
set out as follows:

EXE-w
EEvHM -
FMZES2BREARBIFNTES - 1

BE-FEAFT-A=T-ALEE 82
ToRFMERRE S  NEERHEET

S ATAEREZZHERBR

No. of meeting attended

Members 245 HESBRH
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE & 1/1
Mr. Chan Shek Wah PREGEE S & 1”1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PR B ST 1/1

The remuneration, comprising director’'s fee, of independent non-
executive directors is subject to recommendation by the Remuneration
Committee for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out-of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has set up the Audit Committee in 2002 with specific written
terms of reference which deals clearly with its authority and duties.
The Audit Committee is to review the Group’s financial reporting,
internal controls and corporate governance issues and make relevant
recommendations to the Board.

The members of the Audit Committee are:
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Chan Shek Wah
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued

All Audit Committee members are independent non-executive directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2009, two Audit Committee
meetings were held and the individual attendance of members are set
out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESRRE
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE A 2/2
Mr. Chan Shek Wah BREAFE T L 2/2
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFELEE 2/2

In discharging its responsibilities, the Audit Committee had performed
the following works during the year of 2009:

(i) reviewed the draft interim and annual financial statements and
the related draft results announcements;

(i) reviewed the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group'’s financial statements;

(iii) reviewed the Group’s internal control system and discussed the
relevant issues including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions; and

(iv) made recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the auditor
of the Company carried out the review on the interim report of the
Company. The fee of the annual audit is HK$780,000 whereas the fee for
the interim review is HK$180,000. Save as disclosed above, BDO Limited
did not provide any substantial non-audit services to the Company.
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RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the accounts which have been prepared in accordance with
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. A statement
by the auditor about their reporting responsibilities is set out on page 31
of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board believes that a sound and effective internal control system is
important to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the Company’s
assets. The Board reviews the internal control system from time to time to
meet with the changing business operation environment.

SHAREHOLDERS’
RELATIONS

The Group establishes communications with shareholders through the
publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports and in the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk.

RIGHTS AND INVESTOR

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of
the Company, can by written requisition to the board or the company
secretary convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered shall be called by not
less than 21 clear business days’ notice, whilst others may be called by
not less than 14 clear business days’ notice. The chairman of any general
meetings ensures that the shareholders are informed of the procedure
for demanding a poll by way of making the disclosure in the circulars
to shareholders and repeating the same during the general meetings.
The chairman of general meetings also ensures compliance with the
requirements about voting by poll contained in the Listing Rules and the
Bye-laws of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND
RELATIONS - Continued

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders,
shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meeting of the
Company at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman of
the Board committees are available to answer questions related to the
Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2009 annual general
meeting are summarised below:

INVESTOR

- Approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2008;

- Mr. Chan Chak Mo was re-elected as managing director;

- Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny and Lai King Hung were re-elected as
executive director;

- Re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditors of the
Company;

- Grant of a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and
deal with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of
its total issue share capital; and

- Grant of a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares
in the Company not exceeding 10% of its total issue share capital.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome and
such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the company
secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong. The
Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the shareholders.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable
activities to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland
China and Hong Kong.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - Continued
Employees

The Company recognises that the staff is the valuable asset, and human
capital is important, to the growth of the Company. The Company
provides staff training to enhance their commercial and technical
skills and expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working
environment to staff of different sections.

Community

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the Community
Chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB DT

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The year of 2009 was the remarkable new chapter of the Group attaining
a satisfactory audited net profit since 2003, despite of high rental and
other operational expenses during that year. In 2009, the global economy
was quite volatile, and the economy of Macau, being the principal place
of the Group’s operations, started to recover well with increases in
tourist visitors and spending. And the strategy of the Group to cautiously
expanding its food and beverage operations mainly in Macau since
mid 2008 has proved to be fruitful. For the year ended 31 December
2009, the turnover of the Group was approximately HK$235.2 million,
representing an increase of approximately 43.1% as compared to those
of last year (2008: HK$164.4 million). Turnover of the Group was derived
from its food and beverage business in Macau. The gross profit of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 was HK$74.5 million,
representing an increase of approximately 62.7% as compared to those
of last year (2008: HK$45.8 million). The profit before interests, tax
expenses, depreciation and amortisation for the year ended 31 December
2009 was HK$47.9 million representing an increase of approximately
5.9 times as compared to those of last year (2008: HK$6.9 million). The
profit attributable to shareholders of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2009 was HK$17.9 million (2008: loss of HK$13.2 million).
The improvement of the Group's results was mainly attributable to (i)
increases in turnover and operating profits with the Group’s expanded
food and beverage business in Macau, and (ii) a decline in substantial
impairment losses in its carnival amusement park business, all during the
financial year of 2009.
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OPERATION REVIEW

The Group’s principal activities are in the sales of food and beverage.

The Group has for long been operating under escalating rentals and raw
materials cost, and high labor cost. Despite of the global financial crises
in late 2008, our management has always remained confident of the
prospects of the Macau economy. And our management has pursued
the strategy to cautiously expand its restaurant chain in Macau since
mid 2008 and throughout 2009. Such strategy has now proved to be
successful. The overall performance of all these restaurants has been
encouraging and profitable, largely due to our strong management team,
flexible pricing strategy, good services and successful selection of food
varieties. Our food and beverage business has since 2008 become the
principal business of the Group, and contributed some 98.4% and 100%
of the Group’s total turnovers in 2008 and 2009 respectively. Our food
and beverage business also attained a good strong positive net cash flow
to our Group during 2009. Today, our Group has 16 restaurants with
total 54,733 sq. ft. at good locations in Macau: 7 Japanese restaurants,
3 cafe/lounge stores, 4 Chinese food restaurants, 1 Italian restaurant and
1 Portuguese restaurant. In early 2010, our management has started to
expand our franchised coffee shops and Japanese restaurant business in
Macau and Guangzhou where good shop locations have been identified.
Our management expects that 3 restaurants/coffee shops will be opened
in Macau and Guangzhou before July 2010 and another 3 restaurants/
coffee shops will be opened in Macau and Guangzhou before the end of
2010.

The Group's food and beverages division generated a total sales of some
HK$235.2 million during in 2009, an increase of 45.4% as compared to
those of last year of HK$161.8 million, mainly due to the increase in the
numbers of restaurants and days of operations. With more investments in
opening new restaurants, the Group has incurred considerable expenses
to strengthen its food and beverage management team in 2009, while its
depreciation and amortisation have also increased considerably. The staff
costs for 2009 was 14.9% more than the total staff costs for 2008. The
Group now has an experienced management team and staff of over 400
people working in its food and beverage business.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7

BEOE
AEEZ EBEBRBERMERE -

AEB—BEERSREVERABELA RS
ITRAESHELTESE - BEME_ZTZTN
FRHENZKSRAEK - BB EERP %@
AIRBRTmED  BZZEZNFHREUE
%%hi%E’%EEE@R@W§E%EL
ﬁﬁgmﬁwo%%WEﬁﬁﬁ ETEER
HOBEERBSASE mAMNBEUH  £2
ﬁﬁ$%@Aﬂ¢Fmaﬁ@% mémmﬁ
BEK - BEARGERESEMNREN - B
=)\FHE $%IWE%&QW¥%W%$%
EMEZEY  UTHOR_TEZENFRZ
hi%ﬁﬁl%@Mﬁgﬁam% 4%&100%
REZZZNGF  RURKREBTAEREETS
RABNIBESREF5E - BAl 0 AEBEKNEM
HE16RRE  HHmMAZEESHE - 245
#54,733F R - RiE7RBAAEE - 3 WL
=B - 4RPIRBE  1REAREER R
BEERE R-_ZE—ZFY - EBEZFER
FET AR R EM B R AT a8 E MTEE R AR E
F%% iaﬁ*m%éﬁmﬁmoﬁﬁﬁﬁ
HR ZZE—ZF -+ AR RNRP REMNEIME
&f/W%E M- —EFFERAERIRM
N EMNFIRR BINIRIEEE, WTEE o

—EENFR AEEZRYMBRGHSTEE
48§ & 98 #49235,200,000/8 7T * BEFRE 2
161,800,000/8 T N45.4% * T ERREEH
BREAEREEMATE - BEEMAIRERFAR
BE RNZZETENF  AEBRIGER YRR
MERERGRIEREERAS - MITE REHETK
BEHA - ZEENFZEINARZZTZENG
ZHEIRASE14.9% - NEE ZRY KR
MEBREE —IKBLEECEERMA BTA
EHRIBA00A ©



Py

St

mat K oA

Management Discussion and Analysis & FE [E 5

OPERATION REVIEW - Continued

The operating environment of our carnival amusement park business has
not changed much, continuing to be subject to keen competition and
high labor costs. During 2009, the carnival amusement park business has
become insignificant with its total revenue amounting to some HK$4.4
million, representing an increase of 69.2% as compared to those of last
year of HK$2.6 million mainly due to the successful renting out of some
amusement rides to independent parties. Our management has started
since 2008 to streamline our carnival amusement park business to reduce
losses; and since mid 2009 to generate steady cash flow by renting out
some of the amusement rides to independent parties. These measures
have led to a substantial reduction in losses to the Group in 2009
compared to those of the financial year of 2008. Our management shall
continue to further streamline the operations of our carnival amusement
park to reduce losses to the Group while looking for alternative or wider
usage of our carnival amusement park.

MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2009, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2008: Nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had net current assets of HK$14.3
million (2008: HK$23.5 million), while the Group’s cash and bank
balances amounted to HK$65.0 million (2008: HK$69.3 million) in which
HK$7.3 million (2008: HK$5.9 million) is pledged to a bank in respect of
the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had an interest-bearing loan of
HK$18.7 million (2008: HK$16.2 million), which was a bank loan,
unsecured and interest bearing at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25%
per annum and repayable by 60 equal instalments from May 2008. The
Group's borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group’s gearing ratio represented by the
Group's net debt to the Group's total equity was 37% (2008: 20%).
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group’s capital expenditures
were approximately HK$39.7 million (2008: HK$23.7 million).

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS
As at 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any charges on assets
(2008: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2008: Nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’'S COMPOSITION

During 2009, the Company set up a wholly-owned subsidiary company,
Guangzhou Future Bright Limited, for the purpose of carrying on its food
and beverage business in Mainland China.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2009, the Group employed a total of 7 full-time staff
in Hong Kong (2008: 7), 20 full-time staff in Mainland China (2008: 27)
and 564 full-time staff in Macau (2008: 273). The remuneration policy
of the employees of the Group is set up by the remuneration committee
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence, while the
detail remuneration packages for the employees are determined by the
management based on their performance.

The employee share option scheme of the Company approved by its
shareholders and adopted on 13 June 2002 is valid and effective for a
period of 10 years since the date of adoption. 46,160,240 share options
were granted to the directors and employees in 2007 and 4,616,024
share options were lapsed during the year.

Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set out in
note 4(0) to the financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 107.
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Profile of Directors
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 50, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 19 years experience in the trading business.
He is a brother of the Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 58, is the sole director of Puregain Assets
Limited, which is the substantial shareholder of the Company. He joined
the Group in March 2004. He is the managing director of the Group
and is responsible for all daily management of the Group. He has over
24 years experience in investment and the management of various kinds
of business including hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in
Hong Kong and Macau. He is also a member of the Legislative Assembly
of Macau Special Administrative Region and a committee member of the
Committee from 8th to 13th China Political Consultative Conference of
Shanghai. He holds a bachelor’s degree and a master’s degree in business
administration.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 52, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation of the
Group's amusement nature park business. He holds a bachelor of science
degree in science from the University of Manitoba, Canada. He has
extensive experience in the family entertainment and amusement park
industries.

Ms. Leong In lan joined the Group in March 2004. She has over 14 years
of experience in the accounting finance field and has obtained an associate
diploma of business and accounting from TAFF Technical College,
Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting department of the
Group in Macau.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 56, joined the Group as independent non-
executive director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 30 years of
experience in real estate development, property investment and corporate
finance, holding key executive positions in various leading property
development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman of ITC
Properties Group Limited (00199.HK), the managing director of Wing
On Travel (Holdings) Limited (01189.HK) and an executive director of ITC
Corporation Limited (00372.HK), all of which are public companies listed
on the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director
of International Entertainment Corporation (08118.HK), which is a public
company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 56, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor’s
degree in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology
at Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the President of the
Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also actively
participates in many charitable organisations and is a member of board of
directors and campaign committee member of the Community Chest of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Shek Wah, aged 46, joined the Group as an independent
non-executive director in December 2004. He has more than 23 years of
professional experiences in the financial services industry. He has been
engaged in the sales, proprietary trading, structuring of equity derivatives
and equity capital markets products as well as the provision of corporate
finance advisory services to various public listed companies. He was a
senior management and the executive directors of several international
financial institutions. He is the licensed responsible officer with the
Securities and Futures Commission for Radland International Limited and
CU Corporate Finance Limited. He is also an independent non-executive
director of China Sci-Tech Holdings Limited (00985.HK), which is a public
company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 63, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in April 2008. He has over 30 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm; and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more
than 30 years and a director of Macau Society of Accountants during
the year from 1980 to 2011. He acted as a Commissioner of the Finance
Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit Tax from
1984 to 1996, as well as one of the Examination Commissioners of the
Commission of Registry of the Auditors and the Accountants from 2006
to 2010. He holds a bachelor’s degree in accountancy.
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Profile of Senior I\/Ianagement

RREEAE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, aged 53, joined the Group in March 2009
as the Group’s chief business development officer. He is responsible for
the business development of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong Kong
and has over 21 years of experience in finance and legal industries. He is
an independent non-executive director of Asia Orient Holdings Limited
(00214.HK), a public listed company in Hong Kong.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the senior manager in corporate
finance and business development of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance and business development. She joined the Group in
April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce from the University
of Toronto, Canada. She has over 15 years of experience in banking,
finance and management with various listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, aged 38, is the qualified accountant and company
secretary of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and
holds a honour diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He
is currently an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has over 14 years of extensive experience in the
accounting field.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together
with the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.
The principal activities and other particulars of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 36 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on pages 33 to 106.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2009.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in share capital of the Company during the year are
set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movement in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out on page 37 and in note 32 to the financial
statements.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in note
17 to the financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The aggregate sales during the year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales.

During the year, the aggregate purchases of food and beverages
attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers comprised approximately
51.4% of the Group’s total purchases while the purchases attributable
to the Group’s largest supplier was approximately 30.9% of the Group's
total purchases.

None of the current directors, their associates or any major shareholders,
which to the knowledge of the current directors, owned more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital had any interest in the share
capital of any of the five largest customers or suppliers of the Group.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Shek Wah

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye Laws, Ms. Leong
In lan and Messrs. Cheung Hon Kit and Chan Pak Cheong Afonso retire
from office, being eligible, offer themselves for election.

Each of the remaining non-executive directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to
which the Company, its holding company, subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of the directors
and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

Number of ordinary

EERGhzHa
REREFRFREMER  SEFETAAA
NE  HERAR - B QB SR EAAR RN

BARAERITOS T RARAEBAR -

MARREFEESBEREEAERTZER
BH o

EERBRHRERKRBZESRKRE

RZFFNFT_A=1+—8  BRARFIRE
BRRFMMEER([FSFRBEGHM ) FE352
FEFZECMACE  EFRREFIBEA
TRARE R EARRER 2 B M AR B

Bz FXR  HRBLETRARESZETE
FRGUOBETUDHEARARBEH AR

SFARAR (BT ]) 2 s SoRB AT

"R
RNATEREEC BT B

Percentage of issued
share capital of
the Company

Name of director Capacity shares held ERATE BT
EEHE 55 s EREE BARBE DL
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan") Beneficial owner (Note a) 285,346,622 61.82%
BROER ST AE([BREED) EnEa A (Hizta)

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.06%
FRIPIEAE ExnBEEA

Note a: Of these shares, representing approximately 61.82% of the issued share capital of the Mitta : ZSEWRMIEARARR D EITRAL61.82% » H&

Company, of which 53.72% are held by Mr. Chan, 6.67% are held by Puregain Assets
Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. Chan and balance of 1.43%
are held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a company that is 50% beneficially
owned by Mr. Chan.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES - Continued
Underlying shares of employee share options of the
Company

EFERRORERKRGMZIERRAE -
'
F 2 Fl{E B Bz fE a9 4 R B 17

Percentage of issued
share capital of

Number of ordinary the Company
Name of director Capacity shares held ERATCET
EENE g% FrisEEROEE BAB DL
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny Beneficial owner 4,616,024 1%
fREBRTE ExnEEA
Mr. Lai King Hung Beneficial owner 4,616,024 1%
RS SE E EnEEA
Ms. Leong In lan Beneficial owner 4,616,024 1%
PHTHE L E=nEEA

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2009.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s employee share option scheme are set out
in note 33 to the financial statements.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s employee
share options during the year:

BREXWBEEI  SEFAWSFZHEALR
—ERNFT A=+ BEMERARFRE
EART AR B 2 BRI B ) Sl AE R B ) o R B AE AR

R -

AR AR
BEAARNFIEEBRETESFBIHNITFHRE
Bff5E33 ©

FREBEFAADEEWIRMES E2 29

Outstanding Exercise  Outstanding
Option  at beginning Lapsed Price atend
type ofyear  during year HKS of year Exercisable period
BRESR  FAMKTE FR%H T8 FREAGE  THES
BN
Directors g% 2007 13,848,072 - 0.482 13,848,072 21 May 2008-31 May 2010
—TEHE ZEE\FRAZT-HECE-TERA-TH
Employees E& 2007 32,312,168 4,616,024 0.482 27,696,144 21 May 2008-31 May 2010
“BRtE ZEE\FRAZt-HE-5-TERA-T-H
Total &t 46,160,240 4,616,024 41,544,216

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ £ %£EHR A 7 27
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SHARE OPTIONS - Continued

The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 21
November, 2007, being the date of grant of the employee options, was
HK$0.48.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during the
year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2009, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance shows that other than the interests disclosed
above in respect of certain directors, the Company has not been notified
of any other relevant interests or short positions in the issued share
capital of the Company as at 31 December 2009.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 33 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws, or the laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent
non-executive directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Chan Shek Wah
and Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed
with management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee also
discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2009 had been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the Board for adoption.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has throughout the year complied with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities of the Stock Exchange (the “Model Code”). Having made
specific enquiry with them, all directors confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rules 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. The Company considered all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year end date of 31 December 2009.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS BHEA&%ER

There is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31 REBEZE -_ZTZEAF+_A=+—"HILLEEH
December 2009. % UEEAFEEHRSEHE-

AUDITOR % BEm

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting AATBREEREAFASIEZREE &
of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited. SOt BT AR A B AZEEAD -

On behalf of the Board/By order of the Board REEFS HE=ZgD

Chan Chak Mo EFpww

Managing Director BER

Hong Kong, 29 March 2010 B ZE-TF=-HA=TNA

30 Future Bright Holdings Limited £S2 &£ B AR A7)



Independent Auditor’s Report
BN 2B

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

IBDO

25" Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

AR TFHEP 1115
K 25 A

TS NS Hong Kong E3£ 1 (852) 2541 5041
GESCELE SR Telephone: (852) 2541 5041 14 A ¢ (852) 2815 2239
Facsimile :(852) 2815 2239

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BESEEERATREK
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(R AREZMALZEBRAR)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 33 to 106, which
comprise the consolidated and company statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2009, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - Continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ka Leung, Daniel

Practising Certificate Number P0O1220

Hong Kong, 29 March 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 HE-TTNF+-_A=+—HILFE

2009 2008
—EZhE ZETN\F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt EE FHET FAT
Turnover o 6 235,222 164,379
Cost of goods sold EHEWAR (74,146) (62,888)
Direct operating expenses BEEEERY (86,612) (55,668)
Gross profit EF 74,464 45,823
Other income and gains EMA R 7 19,166 13,199
Administrative expenses THHAX (58,319) (63,610)
Share of loss of an associate JEAE —KEE & A R E 18 - (121)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity f&{h— R KR H B 8 &8 21 (2,867) -
Finance costs SE I PN 12 (692) (2,088)
Profit/(loss) before income tax expense BRETS B X AR, (E518) 8 31,752 (6,797)
Income tax expense FrigHim < 13 (3,430) (2,010)
Profit/(loss) for the year FERF,(EBE) 28,322 (8,807)
Other comprehensive income HEeElas
Translation differences on BINETGIME R
overseas operations - 125
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for FREmMWE(EB)ESE
the year 28,322 (8,682)
Profit/(loss) attributable to: S (R E T
Owners of the Company KANBEAR A 17,869 (13,200)
Minority interests DB R REES 10,453 4,393
28,322 (8,807)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) 2HEWE (BB BB T
attributable to:
Owners of the Company RABER A 17,869 (13,075)
Minority interests DB R 10,453 4,393
28,322 (8,682)
Earnings/(loss) per share BREF,(EE)
— Basic (HK cents per share) —EAR(FREW) 16 3.87 (2.86)
— Diluted (HK cents per share) —BE (BB 16 3.87 (2.86)
Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ S &= B AR A7)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
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As at 31 December 2009 R=ZETNF+-_A=+—H

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B5E FHET FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M BB M RE 17 61,158 36,216
Investment property KEYE 18 4,030 3,620
Goodwill [EES 19 61,781 61,781
Intangible asset W& E 20 9,000 10,000
Interest in a jointly controlled entity HEEGIEEER 21 13,468 -
Total non-current assets IEREEELREE 149,437 111,617
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 22 5,882 4,697
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E b W R IE 23 14,362 13,021
Financial assets WG EE 24 10,737 5,166
Pledged bank deposits BEMIBITHER 25 7,300 5,933
Cash and cash equivalents ReERFERKFEIEE 57,653 63,400
Total current assets MB)E B 95,934 92,217
Total assets EEHE 245,371 203,834
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables B 5 R HAMENRIE 26 49,336 39,396
Amounts due to minority interests FERMEB AR D HARRFIA
of subsidiaries 27 - 7,380
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity F&{ T [F)3% %l & £& I8 21 5,886 -
Current tax liabilities AEFIEEE 21,351 18,184
Bank loan RITEK 28 5,042 3,739
Total current liabilities mENAEARE 81,615 68,699
Net current assets REBEEFE 14,319 23,518
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERABEE 163,756 135,135
Non-current liabilities FkRBEE
Long term payables RHEIE IR 20 4,000 6,000
Bank loan RITER 28 13,684 12,412
Amounts due to minority interests Rl EPNGIES (G e
of subsidiaries 27 9,118 -
Total non-current liabilities EREBEERRE 26,802 18,412
Total liabilities =NEEt0 108,417 87,111
TOTAL NET ASSETS FEEHAER 136,954 116,723
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 47 & Bf #& k0 H 3%

As at 31 December 2009 RA=ZZTAF+-_A=+—H

2009 2008
—EENF ZETNF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
k3 FHET FAT
Capital and reserves attributable to RKABEEAELHER
owners of the Company &R
Share capital iz 31 46,160 46,160
Reserves E 90,667 72,798
Equity attributable to owners of DERTFARBHEEBA
the Company P 3= 136,827 118,958
Minority interests DERRES 127 (2,235)
TOTAL EQUITY ERAE 136,954 116,723

The consolidated financial statements on pages 33 to 106 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2010 and
are signed on its behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

Chairman
FE

HNE3BE106EZFEMBREACN -_Z—F
FZAZTNABEERESTSHAERKENE I
HIATALTREREE

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
BFRIE
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Statement of Financial Position

RIS IRR

As at 31 December 2009 R=ZETNF+-_A=+—H

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
o5 FET FET
Non-current asset ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries R NGIE 36 62,109 62,109
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU M B A B R IE 36 81,499 50,112
Other receivables H i e 018 23 82 227
Cash and cash equivalents ReMERIREER 301 7,404
Total current assets MENEERRE 81,882 57,743
Current liabilities REBAE
Other payables Hoth FE 7B 4,398 4,559
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTMT B AT IA 36 36 41
Bank loan RITER 28 5,042 3,739
Total current liabilities MBI B ERRE 9,476 8,339
Net current assets RBEEFHE 72,406 49,404
Total assets less current liabilities EEEERABAERE 134,515 111,513
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Bank loan |ITER 28 13,684 12,412
Total non-current liabilities R aEARE 13,684 12,412
TOTAL NET ASSETS FEEHAE 120,831 99,101
Capital and reserves attributable to PEFEADTEEA
owners of the Company ZEERR #E
Share capital A% A 31 46,160 46,160
Reserves i 32 74,671 52,941
TOTAL EQUITY R 120,831 99,101

Chan See Kit, Johnny

Chairman
FE

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7

Chan Chak Mo

Managing Director

BEETE



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
A REREERE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 EZE —ZZTNF+-A=+—HILFEE

Employee  Convertible Equity
share-based Note Foreign attributable
Share Share Special Capital  compensation equity  exchange  Accumulated  to ownersof  Minority
capital  premium reserve*  reserve reserve reserve reserve losses ~ the Company interests Total
(note31)  (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32)
EERf TREZE ARFEAT  HERR
ke ROEE SRER  E5RR Hefk  BERRE  JERR ZRER RAAZER i Eh
(31 (W) (Fzt32) (M2 (w3 (WE3)) (Fzt32)
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T TEL TERL Tin Sy7 TERL TiEx Tin TERL TER Tin
At 1 January 2008 REFENE- )5] 46,160 175,249 34,800 1342 1815 4576 149 (137,531) 126,560 1,307 127,867
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year R 1@&@/ (BiB)es - - - - - - 125 (13,200) (13,075) 4393 (8,682)
Employee share-based payment EERARAE - - - - 6,242 - - - 6,242 - 6,242
Redemption of Convertble Note fEpESet - - - - - (769) - - (769) - (769)
Release of reserve** BEkE - - - - - (3,807) - 3,807 - - -
Capital injection in subsidiaries by DERRERANBATTE
minority interests - - - - - - - - - 15 15
Dividend paid to minority interests of RETHELR) BR%ER
subsidiaries ZRE - - - - - - - - - (7,950 (7950
At 31 December 2008 and 1 January 2009
46,160 175,249 34,800 1342 8,057 - 274 (146,924) 118,958 2,235 116723
Total comprehensive income for the year EREEbRLE - - - - - - - 17,869 17,869 10,453 2830
Capital injection in subsidiaries by SYRFRENNEAREE
minority interests - - - - - - - - - 1,205 1,205
Dividend paid to minority interests of subsidiaries  E% FHBAT VSRR ER
ZIRE - - - - - - - - - (9,296) (9,296)
At 31 December 2009 RZEENETZA=1-A 46,160 175,249 34,800 134 8,057 - 274 (129,055) 136,827 127 136,954
* The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal * REE 7R EETIEARA —EE-FAREE
amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the AABBHOEEBHATS ﬁﬁﬁ RAT EHmET
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group 7 S [E E AR P RS AT IR T (B B AT UK B B B A B AR AR
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock BB EAT Y 25 o
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.
* %

i Since the Convertible Note was fully redeemed, the equity component (i.e. option
to convert the debt into share capital) was therefore released and the reserve was
transferred to accumulated losses. Details of the movement in the Convertible Note
are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

HRAREREC2EEE - SR mER D (B
BEHAMBRAZRERE)  FEBREZREHE -
AR RR  BEHIERN P IRRME29 o

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ S &= B AR A7)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mAEEESRER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZE-TTNF+-_A=+—HILFE

2009 2008
—EEAE ZEENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHMBHRSRE
Profit/(loss) before income tax expense BRETS R ATEF, (E18) 31,752 (6,797)
Adjustments for: HTYIEBELAE
Loss on disposal/write-off of property, HE MY E - BB MK EE
plant and equipment 2B 339 2,433
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME  BEMERETE 14,438 11,628
Amortisation of intangible asset ER A EHH 1,000 -
Share-based payment expenses VARR 9 S A 518 - 6,242
Excess of the Group's interest in the net fair REBATRWWEE H T &R E E
value of acquiree’s identifiable assets over cost N FEE=BLKAZ =8 - (1,458)
Fair value (gain)/loss of an investment property RKE—BREMELALEE
(Wz),/ &8 (410) 140
Interest expense FEHAZ 692 2,088
Interest income MEMA (450) (685)
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value HEREARBEFAERZ
through profit or loss VB E 2 e (2,885) (285)
Fair value loss of financial assets at fair value BARBESABZZHHEE
through profit or loss Z AR BEEEE 917 -
Impairment loss on goodwill R REEE - 149
Write-down of inventories FEMR 187 3,409
Impairment loss on property, W - WE K EREREE
plant and equipment - 6,315
Impairment loss on trade and other receivables 2 5 RHEMEWIEREEE 70 225
Loss on redemption of Convertible Note &l Al R4 2 518 - 2,048
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity FEME—R ARSI E &8 2,867 -
Share of loss of an associate FEAE — 5B A BB 18 - 121
Operating profit before working capital RIATEEESRB A 2 K& EF
changes 48,517 25,573
Increase in inventories FEIEM (1,372) (329)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables B 5 hEMERRIE () SR (1,411) 6,348
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 R H M R FIE I AN 9,916 6,944
Increase in amount due to a jointly controlled entity JE{— 5% +£ A2 4 & 42 R 1A 12 A1 5,886 -
Cash generated from operations RETHMEERE 61,536 38,536
Income taxes paid BRAEH (263) (126)
Net cash from operating activities RETHMBRSFR 61,273 38,410
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &r &R &R 2 &
For the year ended 31 December 2009 #ZE—TThF+-A=+—HILFE

2009 2008
—EENF —EENE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FE&T
Investing activities REEH
Acquisition of subsidiary/business, net of cash WEEHI B A E, %75 - Bk
acquired (note 37(a)) Frig AR & (M15E37(a)) (429) (1,671)
Increase in pledged bank balances BRI T RGN (1,367) (2,706)
Interest received EHFILE 450 685
Investment in a jointly controlled entity WER—RKARIEHES (15) -
Loan to a jointly controlled entity ERT—HKAREHEE (16,320) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEWE  BEMREMEHE
and equipment - 1,848
Purchase of intangible asset BERLEE - (2,000)
Repayment of other payables BB HAERRIE (2,000) -
Purchase of financial assets at fair value BERARBETARER
through profit or loss 2B E (49,944) (4,881)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at HERARBEFAER
fair value through profit or loss 2B E RS REIA 46,341 -
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEME - BELE&E (39,266) (10,229)
Net cash used in investing activities REZDFAAREFHE (62,550) (18,954)
Financing activities MEES
Amount due to minority interests of subsidiaries AT A A D B R A 2 2 FRIE 1,738 7,380
Amount paid on redemption of Convertible Note  f& [ A] # fR 224205 2 (< 508 - (51,308)
Bank loan raised EESRITER 7,020 18,440
Dividends paid to minority shareholders T OBURERER 2 IR B (9,296) (7,950)
Interest paid ERFLE (692) (1,215)
Capital injection in subsidiaries by minority DER R AEZE RIHT B A A
interests pE 1,205 15
Repayment of bank loan BERITENK (4,445) (2,289)
Net cash used in financing activities RMEIEMARSFE (4,470) (36,927)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ReERERBESEARDFE (5,747) (17,471)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—HBzRERER[ESER 63,400 81,682
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EXgnHReRERELER
and cash equivalents pd % - (811)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December Nt+-—HA=+—HzZzHE&R
Z£RBREEA 57,653 63,400
Analysis of the balances of cash ReRERBESBERESHRIN
and cash equivalents
Bank balances and cash RITHEMREIES 57,653 63,400
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BRI 5E

31 December 2009 —FTNF+-_A=+—H

1. GENERAL 1. —H®EH

Future Bright Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a public EEEEERAR(ARADARER
limited company incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on EAMKYCBERAT  EROHRES
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Its registered office Hﬁ%éx%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ AlE™ o KRR Z7E
and principal place of business are at Room 1409, West Tower, MPEE R T ELSEMB AT B THE
Shun Tak Centre, 200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. The F20055 (5P 0P 1409F - KREE
Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged (BEAQBLREAMBA ﬂ)’ﬁé%ﬁﬁ’%ﬁ
in the sales of food and beverage and the operation of carnival Y BN G A A i s R HE e P L B 2E T o

amusement park.

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. S HEUERSEN(EFEM

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") BREHER )

(@) The Group has adopted the following new/revised HKFRSs (@) ATEEEHEHNEESHEHAE
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public (I5%= +Eﬂi"AJ)}5ﬁbﬁﬁﬁB’\K
Accountants ("HKICPA") that are effective for the current ERENARBRITEHEAER
accounting period of the Group and the Company. Z TRl B R] BB 5 R

HAER] o
HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2008, ERUBBEEN(BIE) 55\ EREIEANNRLE
except for the amendment to HKFRS g AoSENELR-
5 that is effective for annual periods Bz kR EREREN
beginning on or after 1 July 2009 TR YRS RETE
b
HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2009 EAUBREEN (BR) —EENERGBEEAEHEN
in relation to the amendment to ENRERRET R BRI
paragraph 80 of HKAS 39 FEEN e
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements BEeiERZ R iRk 2E
(6T)
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs AEEHENEY EEE
(57)
HKAS 32 and Puttable Financial Instruments and ERCHENENER  WHENBIEREEMELRR
1 (Amendments) Obligations Arising on Liquidation BRSHENEIF
(ls3T%)
HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27 Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, ERUBRERNEIER  RENNELT LREHEEY
(Amendments) Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate FreEE s BENAZAE
(%)
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)  Vesting Conditions and Cancellations AEEASERE  BEEAREHE
(Ig3T%)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)  Improving Disclosures about Financial ERUBALENETY  HRIANENE
Instruments (lg378)
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments ETRUBRERNSE  dend
HK(IFRIC) - Embedded derivatives R ERHRLRE  MafLIR
Interpretation 9 Z8E)-REEWR
and HKAS 39 FaeitEnz0
(Amendments) (BiT%)
HK(IFRIC) - Agreements for the Construction of AE(ALERAERE  RUERERS
Interpretation 15 Real Estate ZEE)-2EEIE
HK(IFRIC) - Hedges of a Net Investment in ERERTREERE  WREIERRATE
Interpretation 16 a Foreign Operation FEe)-2ER 6f
HK(IFRIC) - Transfers of Assets from Customers e RExE EEES
Interpretation 18 ZEg)-2EE Bf
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R 7= M1 3T

31 December 2009 —ETNF+=-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. NS HEMERSEN(EFEY

REPORTING STANDARDS (“"HKFRSs") - FEEEL ) -

Continued

(@) - continued (@) -#&
The adoption of the above new/revised HKFRSs had no %ZWLL%MT/%« ERES R
material effect on the reported results or financial position WMEENEAREERR BT ®
of the Group for both the current and prior reporting %,ﬁﬁﬂ RS BN R
periods. However, the adoption of HKAS 1 (Revised) and A AT WNE BT ER
HKFRS 8 has resulted in certain presentational changes in FVREERT) R BB BimEE
the Group’s annual report. Comparative figures have been RIESREH A SEFHEIRE T
restated or included in these financial statements in order 2EE - W FHBmEREET
to achieve a consistent presentation. The statement of Y@)\ttf%ﬁ(%%i@( B
financial position, previously known as balance sheet, at o ZETNFY M BARRTR
the beginning of the year of 2008 have not been presented ?_‘%( AIEEEARR)UES W -
as there were no changes to the originally published BYBRR MR EEMES) -
statement.

(b) Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet (b) MHARERZBBUBHREER
effective ARES| Bz &
The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant LATFjéﬁiﬁ%.Z%@ﬁ/aEf@
to the Group's operations, have been issued but are not yet NEEERER - BARE
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group: ﬁ?ﬁ%iﬁ%ﬁz%ﬂim 1&37]

B BRE LD

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Amendment to HKFRS 5 as part of BRyBRsEl GiARTRRE SR
Improvements to HKFRSs! (BiT%) R AR REER 2k
-7
HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs 20092 ﬁﬁﬁ“?&iﬂﬂ CDENERR BRARRS
Elmg
Amendments to HKAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues* O
Amendment to HKAS 39 Eligible Hedged Items! SERY AR
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment — Group ﬁﬁﬁ“?&iﬂﬂ 5 RENR-SENGARE
Cash-settled Share-based Payment ik LRARFRS
Transactions?
Amendment to HK(IFRIC)  Prepayments of a Minimum Funding ERERRAERE  FEACHE BN
— Interpretation 14 Requirements® z58)-2EZE
BTk
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial EReHENE IR GaRBUHRRR
Statements! (8E4T)
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations' BEMMALENEN  ERAM
(8E4T)
HK(IFRIC) - Distributions of Non-cash Assets to BRERTEGERE  MEEADERSEE
Interpretation 17 Owners' Z58)-2EES
HK(IFRIC) - Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with B ﬁﬁf%f&%%ﬁ NRRTAGHAHRERE
Interpretation 19 Equity Instruments’ zEe)-#i
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures® Fhaikd BEnhw
( Iﬂkﬂ]"
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments” BepmacElEs  HAIE
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Notes to the Financial Statements BA 7§ 2= 13T

31 December 2009 —ZZTNEF+—-A=+—H

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2.
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") -

Continued

(b)

Potential impact arising on HKFRSs not yet
effective - continued
' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 and
1 January, 2010, as appropriate.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the Group's
accounting for business combinations for which the
acquisition dates are on or after 1 January 2010. HKAS 27
(Revised) will affect the accounting treatment for changes
in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary. Changes
in the Group’s ownership interest that do not result in loss
of control of the subsidiary will be accounted for as equity
transactions.

The amendment to HKAS 17 made under “Improvements
to HKFRSs 2009”, mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2010, removes the specific
guidance which stated that land held under a lease should
be classified as an operating lease unless title to the
land is expected to pass at the end of the lease term. It
provides new guidance which indicates that entity should
use judgement to decide whether the lease transfers the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the land
in accordance with the criteria set out in HKAS 17. The
Group will reassess the classification of land elements of
unexpired leases at the date it adopts the amendment on
the basis of information existing at the inception of the
lease and recognise a lease newly classified as a finance
lease retrospectively if the criteria of a finance lease is
met. If the information necessary to apply the amendment
retrospectively is not available, the Group will recognise the
related asset and liability at their fair values on the date of
adoption and recognise the difference in retained earnings.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the potential impact of other new/revised HKFRSs and the
directors so far concluded that the application of the other
new/revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the
results and the financial position of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R 7= M1 3T

31 December 2009 —ETNF+=-A=+—H

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs") issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment property and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
("MQOP"). For convenience of readers of the financial
statements, the presentation currency of the financial
statements is HK$.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”). Inter-company transactions and balances
between group companies are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities of the relevant
subsidiaries are measured at their fair values at the date of
acquisition. The interest of minority shareholders is stated
at the minority’s proportion of the fair values of the assets
and liabilities recognised.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective dates of
acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal, as
appropriate.

3.

WREE

(a) EHRBH
RAEPBERRIDBER ST
REBEMBERE YR
£XA - BESHENEEE
SER D RRE(UTABAIS
B IEIMEER DRE o fhobh -
REMBRERBBELABERS
FTERAGFES MR REE
NEaHEBIFTARE 2 HEEIE o

(b) FTEEX
BRTIXAEEtBRREEZIRE
MERETHMHEERALEE
FHESN - SRR TVIRE £ A
EAERRL

() IhERZREH
RRAB 2N EH HRFIT (R
) - RTEMHHRREE
MEHRRZ2ZBEE /BT °

FEREBR

(a) #HmEEE
REMBRERBIEARBREN
BAR([AEE]) 2 HHEHRE -
FEARAIAZR S RERRER
BUS BB SRR D 28N -

RETWERS - BB ARZ
BEMBBENRANKERRZ
REEFE  PBIRRMGE

FAMPBRELHB AR ZE
BERBLERAHEREERE
ERBEHIE(REEBR) &AL
CESUE GE
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Notes to the Financial Statements BA 7§ 2= 13T

31 December 2009 —ZZTNEF+—-A=+—H

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(a)

(b)

Basis of consolidation - continued

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not
owned by the Company, whether directly or indirectly
through subsidiaries, and in respect of which the Group
has not agreed any additional terms with the holders
of those interests which would result in the Group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those
interests that meets the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company. Minority interests in the results of the group are
presented on the face of the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit
or loss for the year between minority interests and the
equity shareholders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the
minority’s interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess,
and any further losses applicable to the minority, are
charged against the Group’s interest except to the extent
that the minority has a binding obligation to, and is able
to, make additional investment to cover the losses. If the
subsidiary subsequently reports profits, all such profits are
allocated to the Group until the minority’s share of losses
previously absorbed by the Group has been recovered.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company is able to
exercise control. Control is achieved where the Company,
directly or indirectly, has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7

4.
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(a)

(b)
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7R 7= M1 3T

31 December 2009 —ETNF+=-A=+—H

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(c)

(d)

Associates

Where the Group has the power to participate in (but
not control) the financial and operating policy decisions
of another entity, that another entity is classified as
an associate. Associates are accounted for using the
equity method, whereby they are initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and thereafter, their carrying values are adjusted for
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition change in the
associates’ net assets — except that losses in excess of the
Group’s interest in the associate are not recognised unless
there is an obligation to make good those losses.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the
Group and its associates are recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the associate.
The investor’s share in the associate’s profits and losses
resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the
carrying value of the associate.

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of
the Group's share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised and included
in the carrying amount of the associate and the entire
carrying amount of the investment is subject to impairment
test in accordance with HKAS 36, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount, which is higher of
value in use and fair value less costs to sell.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, interest
in associate is carried at cost less impairment losses, if any.
The result of associate is accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable during the
year.

Joint ventures
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby
the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of
the participating parties has unilateral control over the
economic activity.

Jointly controlled entities are accounted for using equity
method whereby they are initially recognised at cost and
thereafter, their carrying amounts are adjusted for the
Group's share of the post-acquisition change in the jointly
controlled entities’ net assets except that losses in excess
of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entities are
not recognised unless there is an obligation to make good
those losses.
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(d)

(e)

Joint ventures - continued

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its jointly controlled entities are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
jointly controlled entities, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred,
in which case they are immediately recognised in profit or
loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination over the interest in the fair value of
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired. Cost comprises the fair values of assets given,
liabilities assumed and equity instruments issued, plus any
direct costs of acquisition.

Goodwill is capitalised as a separate asset with any
impairment in carrying amount being recognised in profit
or loss.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceed the fair value of consideration
paid, the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the
acquisition date, after re-assessment.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the
unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro rate on the basis of the
carrying amount to each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not
reversed in subsequent periods.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

()

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Construction in progress is stated at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all
construction costs and other direct costs, including
borrowing costs capitalised, attributable to the construction
in progress. They are not depreciated until completion of
construction. Costs of completed construction works are
transferred to the appropriate categories of property, plant
and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense in
profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Buildings
Leasehold improvements

20 years

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

Amusement rides and machines 5 — 8 years
Office fixtures and equipment 2 — 5 years
Kitchen utensils and supplies 5 years
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

()

(9)

(h)

Property, plant and equipment - continued

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation and not occupied by the Group.
Investment properties are stated at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised
as an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the
term of the lease.
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(i)

()

Intangible assets — Franchise

Franchise is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is
provided on a straight-line basis over the useful life of
10 years and 6 months. The amortisation expense is
recognised in profit or loss and included in administrative
expenses.

Franchise is tested for impairment when there is an
indication that it may be impaired (see the accounting
policies in respect of impairment losses for tangible and
intangible assets below).

Financial Instruments

(i) Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. A regular way purchase or
sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These assets include financial assets held for trading.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the
near term. Gains or losses on investments held for
trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
(j) Financial Instruments - continued

(i)

(ir)

Financial assets — continued

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence that
financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is impaired
if there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset and that event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include:

o significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

. a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

o granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

o it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial Instruments - continued

()

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Impairment loss on financial assets — continued

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount of
financial asset when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When any
part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for
the relevant financial asset.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including
trade and other payables, amounts due to minority
interests of subsidiaries, bank loan and other
monetary liabilities, are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable transaction
costs incurred and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
The related interest expenses are recognised within
“finance costs” in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

M

(k)

Financial Instruments - continued

(v) Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

(vi) Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when
the contractual rights to the future cash flows in
relation to the financial asset expire or where the
financial asset has been transferred and the transfer
meets the criteria for derecognition in accordance
with HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

o property, plant and equipment;
° intangible asset; and
o interests in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

()]

(m)

(n)

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and subsequently
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost of inventories for
restaurants and carnival amusement parks are calculated
using the weighted average method and first-in first-out
method respectively. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition
Income from sales of food and beverage are recognised at
the point of sale to customers.

Income from operation of carnival amusement parks are
recognised when the tickets and tokens are surrendered
by the customers and when services are provided. Income
from tickets sold for use at a future date is deferred until
the tickets are surrendered or have expired.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of reporting period.
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(n)

(o)

Income taxes - continued

Deferred tax arises from temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used
for tax purposes. Except for recognised assets and liabilities
that affect neither accounting nor taxable profits, deferred
tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred
tax is measured at the tax rates expected to apply in the
period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised to other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(i) Employee entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service payment are recognised when they accrue to
the employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service payment as
a result of services rendered by employees up to the
end of reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(iif) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed
formal plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(p)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional
currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling when the
transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the end of
reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case,
the rates approximating to those ruling when the
transactions took place are used. All assets and liabilities
of foreign operations are translated at the rate ruling
at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to minority interest as appropriate).
Exchange differences recognised in profit or loss of group
entities’ separate financial statements on the translation
of long-term monetary items forming part of the Group's
net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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4.

Future Bright Holdings Limited &

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(p)

(a)

(r)

Foreign currency - continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Share based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees, the fair
value of the options at the date of grant is charged to the
statement of comprehensive income over the vesting period
with a corresponding increase in the employee share based
compensation reserve within equity. Non-market vesting
conditions are taken into account by adjusting the number
of equity instruments expected to vest at the end of each
reporting period so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount
recognised over the vesting period is based on the number
of options that eventually vest. Market vesting conditions
are factored into the fair value of the options granted. As
long as all other vesting conditions are satisfied, a charge is
made irrespective of whether the market vesting conditions
are satisfied. The cumulative expense is not adjusted for
failure to achieve a market vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

(r)

(s)

Provisions and contingent liabilities - continued
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services within
a particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different
from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen business
segment information as the primary reporting format
and geographical segment information as the secondary
reporting format for the purposes of these financial
statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. KBERHUEST
(a) Business segments (a) EBoH
The Group determines its operating segments in a manner REBIIRBERERLEE LKA
consistent with the way in which information is reported A EE S RITHERAER
internally to the Group’s senior executive management NEEFHERE— @ZZHﬁ %
for the purposes of resource allocation and performance ETAIMEZERN  2RAR
assessment. The Group has identified the following two Y KBRS ER P DA N 3 R e e 4
operating divisions which are food and beverage division EEBPT - ZMEIF 2 EBEK
and carnival amusement park division. The principal AEREFANFRAESFIHER
activities of these two divisions are sales of food and IR R BIA RS E TR R -

beverage in Macau and sales of tickets and tokens in
Mainland China respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2009 Bz —ZTENF+—_H=+—H
IFFZE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage EFEE Consolidated
BY R FEE @SE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FHET FHET
Revenue g
Sales to external customers HETFINVRER 235,222 - 235,222
Other income and gains E AU A R Y as 4,800 4,403 9,203
240,022 4,403 244,425
Results ]
Segment results DEREELE 50,501 (7.889) 42,612
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5.

Continued

(a) Business segments - continued
Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2009

(a) XBoI-&
L/ 3 Y=

RERMES B -w

R-EFEZENF+-—H=4+—H

Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage E&E#FEE Consolidated
BYREG P e
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FHET
Assets BE
Interest in a jointly controlled entity F[REI1ZEH|E &R 13,468 - 13,468
Other segment assets Hi D EFEE 208,140 5,758 213,898
221,608 5,758 227,366
Liabilities aE
Segment liabilities DEPEE 83,028 1,844 84,872

Future Bright Holdings Limited (£ S £ B AR A7)
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5. XBERMBWESE-=#

Continued
(a) Business segments - continued () X¥o¥H-#&
Other information Hibgx
For the year ended 31 December 2009 B2 —FEENFL+-A=+—H
IFFE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage EFFEE  Unallocated Consolidated
RYREKM@ BHE RAE TE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
THET THET THET TERT
Interest income FLBMA - - 450 450
Capital expenditure BARRY 37,299 1,160 1,260 39,719
Depreciation of property, mE - BE R
plant and equipment BN 11,585 2,487 366 14,438
Loss on disposal/write-off of  H%& /HisE -
property, plant and E Rk BB
equipment - 339 - 339
Amortisation of intangible asset £ f2 & E# 5 1,000 - - 1,000
Write-down of inventories FEMR - 187 - 187
Impairment loss on trade and & 5 & B fE UK
other receivables FIEREEE - 70 - 70
Fair value gain of RE—EREMEZ
an investment property AREERE - - 410 410
Share of loss of [E1E— R KR
a jointly controlled entity T E RS 2,867 - - 2,867
Fair value loss of financial BRRBEFARR
assets at fair value LB EEL
through profit or loss DR EEEE - - 917 917
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5.

Continued
(a) Business segments - continued
For the year ended 31 December 2008

RERMES B -w

(a) XBoI-&
HE=FE\F+=A=+—A

IFFE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage ZFES Consolidated
RYR ARG PR o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET
Revenue Wz
Sales to external customers HETINKER 161,827 2,552 164,379
Other income and gains H U A R s 3,547 1,091 4,638
165,374 3,643 169,017
Results #E
Segment results DESELE 38,451 (25,989) 12,462

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ 2 £ B AR A7 61



S 7 N = v
._/ { _';'./ & L 7 / /7

e

Notes to the Financial Statements BA 7§ 2= 13T

31 December 2009 —ZTNEF+—-A=+—H

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5. XBERMBESE-=#

Continued
(a) Business segments - continued () ¥¥oH-&
Statement of financial position B AR R R TR
As at 31 December 2008 R-ZFEENFF+-A=4+—H
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage ZFES Consolidated
R BEEE o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Assets {3
Segment assets DEEE 174,078 9,579 183,657
Liabilities =F
Segment liabilities HEARE 60,291 2,573 62,864
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5.

Business segments - continued

Other information

For the year ended 31 December 2008

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5.
Continued

RERMES & -w

(a) XBoI-&
BE-FENF+=A=+—H

IFFE
Carnival
amusement
Food and park
beverage RFEEFES Unallocated  Consolidated
RY R m PR RAEC o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHEIT FHT
Interest income FBEUA - - 685 685
Capital expenditure 2N 22,784 828 75 23,687
Depreciation of property, mE - BER
plant and equipment RIEITE 6,462 4,387 779 11,628
Impairment loss on property, Y% - MENREZ
plant and equipment BIEEE - 6,315 - 6,315
Write-down of inventories FEMR - 3,409 - 3,409
Loss on disposal/write-off of  H& /s -
property, plant and WER&E2
equipment, net E1EHEE 5 2,428 - 2,433
Loss on redemption of EOBRRERY
Convertible Note E51E - - 2,048 2,048
Impairment loss on trade B Z WA
receivables REEE 225 - - 225
Impairment loss on goodwill  FEEFIEEE - - 149 149
Fair value loss of an investment g —1EREME 2
property NREERSE - - 140 140
Share of loss of an associate  JE{h— K= A A
1R 121 - - 121
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5,
Continued
(b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenue, (b)
profit and loss, assets and liabilities

RERWMES B -w

AHRETHKE  BANRE
B EERAEZHE

2009 2008
—EEAF ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Revenue &
Reportable segment revenue A ¥E o e 235,222 164,379
Profit/(loss) before KR P88 B X Al
income tax expense =R (EE)
Reportable segment profit EE sk 42,612 12,462
Unallocated other income R BLE MU A 9,963 8,561
Share of loss of an associate JEAE — KB A RlE 18 - (121)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity [E{G—RILRIEHIBEFEEIE (2,867) -
Share based payment expenses & 1D Z AR IER - (6,242)
Loss on redemption of Convertible Note & 5] 7] #4 f% Z= 5 /&5 18 - (2,048)
Corporate payroll expenses NSIE A= (8,943) (9,625)
Unallocated expenses ROBLFI (8,321) (7,696)
Finance cost B TSRS (692) (2,088)
Consolidated profit/(loss) before MRETEBRZ A4S
income tax expense A, (E18) 31,752 (6,797)
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A ERE D ILEE 213,898 183,657
Interest in a jointly controlled entity FriE —RHFE 5 B S 13,468 -
Financial assets B & E 10,737 5,166
Unallocated corporate assets ROMMBHEEE 7,268 15,011
245,371 203,834
Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities AmE S HaE 84,872 62,864
Bank loan IRITER 18,726 16,151
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROBEEBE 4,819 8,096
108,417 87,111
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5.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS -
Continued

(c)

Geographical information
The Group's operations are located in Macau and Mainland
China.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group's

5.

RERMES & -w

(c)

WE S
AR BRI ORPI P AR -

TRZEMWETS - T’ ?%/HE

turnover by geographical market, irrespective of the origin BARRE RN EE L ERE 2 DM
of the goods/services:

2009 2008
—EEAF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Macau SRFT 235,222 161,827
Mainland China Gy N - 2,552
235,222 164,379

The following table provides an analysis of the Group's
turnover from external customers and non-current assets
other than financial instruments, deferred tax assets and
post-employment benefit assets (“Specified non-current

TREJNNAKEKAIKEERZ
SEBMGUMBITA  ELERIA
BERBERRENEEINZIFR
HEE(HEFRBDEE]) 2D

assets”). 1 -
Turnover from external Specified
customers non-current assets
REIREEZEHEEE BHEFRBEE
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENF ZZTNF —EENF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FAT THET FTET
Hong Kong &5 - - 8,188 8,066
Mainland China EAlETPN S - 2,552 3,936 6,346
Macau JEFY 235,222 161,827 137,313 97,205
235,222 164,379 141,249 103,551
235,222 164,379 149,437 111,617
Future Bright Holdings Limited £ S 5= EER A
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - 5. XBERMBWESE-=#

Continued
(d) Information about major customers (d EBREEEFEFZER
There is no single customer that contributed to 10% REZE-_ZEZNFR_ZBZENF
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 T A=+ —HIFEWHEE—
December 2009 and 2008. BEPERMAEBE KR 10%3kIA
Fo
6. TURNOVER 6. EX#®
Turnover and revenue recognised by category are as follows: RERER e EBmRKENT
Group
rER
2009 2008
—EENEF T N\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTET FH&T
Sales of food and beverage HERY MRS 235,222 161,827
Income from operation of carnival REEFESHELE
amusement park E A PN - 2,552
235,222 164,379
7. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 7. HfgARKR
Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EENF ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Management fee income EEBIA 6,234 6,756
Exchange gain, net P 54, W 5 58 3,336 2,279
Excess of the Group's interest in the net fair ARE B PTG 3 URE 5 ]
value of acquiree’s identifiable assets BRIBEEAR FEER
over cost (note 37(b)) AR 2 Z58 (5E37(b)) - 1,458
Rental income from investment REREMHERHAM 2
property and others HEWA 1,225 1,437
Rental income from lease of AR LE R 2 S A
carnival equipment 4,359 -
Interest income 2 U A 450 685
Gain on disposal of financial assets at PEREARBEFABRZ
fair value through profit or loss WS EE 2 K 2,885 285
Fair value gain of an investment property RE—EREMEZAREEB
(note 18) Yezs (BEE18) 410 -
Others Hip 267 299
19,166 13,199
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PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8.

Profit/(loss) before income tax expense is arrived at after charging:

BRFRSMBATATAT (BH#)
RS BB S ATER (BB EMBRT

HIBIE
Group
AEH
2009 2008
—EEhEF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Staff costs (note 9) B ITAA(F7E9) 75,703 65,871
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses BRARAST 2 FEKRA 73,959 54,626
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BEREBITE
equipment 14,438 11,628
Amortisation of intangible asset mEEEH 1,000 -
Operating lease rentals in respect of T RkEFzEEES
land and buildings 28,557 16,513
Impairment loss on property, Y - BRE L& EREEE
plant and equipment - 6,315
Write-down of inventories FEMR 187 3,409
Loss on disposal/write-off of property, HEMEDE - BEX
plant and equipment Bl it 339 2,433
Loss on redemption of Convertible Note EE AR ER BB
(note 29) (B7%29) - 2,048
Auditor’s remuneration 1% BB 27 B 960 830
Impairment loss on trade and other receivables & 5 & H fib & U k185 (B /&5 18 70 225
Impairment loss on goodwill (note 19) EEREEE (M5 19) - 149
Fair value loss of an investment property KE—HIEEWMEZ
(note 18) N EEEBEKE8) - 140
Fair value loss of financial assets at BAREEFABRZ
fair value through profit or loss MISEEZ AR BERBE 917 -
STAFF COSTS 9. RIR#F
Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EENF —ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Staff costs (including directors) comprise: EIRA(BIEES)EHE
Wages and salaries I&ENEH® 74,114 58,123
Contributions on defined contribution TERAE TGRS FT 2R
retirement plans 1,589 1,506
Share-based payment expenses (equity settled) RN X (BRALE) - 6,242
75,703 65,871
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10. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS 10. EE#&
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (2008: nine) YR ERNTFNEZ(ZEENF : 1LE)
directors were as follows: FECHEWT
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
F2ac - 1 EARETE
EEHe REWEF M et
2009 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—EZhE TER TERT THET TET
Executive directors: HITES
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan") PROER ([BREAE]) - 5,300 - 5,300
Chan See Kit, Johnny BRBEAR - 563 12 575
Leong In lan Z2HTH - 587 12 599
Lai King Hung B - 119 4 123
Independent non-executive BYFHITES !
directors:
Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGE 150 - - 150
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REBER 150 - - 150
Chan Shek Wah PR 52 113 - - 113
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PR B E 150 - - 150
563 6,569 28 7,160
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10. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS - continued 10. EEMi&-»
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement  Share-based
Directors'  and benefits scheme payment
fees -in-kind  contributions expenses Total
e ER RIRETE FRARNES
5 REVEN 3R 53 @5t
2008 Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—TEN\F fiazE FET TET FET FET FET
Executive directors: HITES .
Mr. Chan [8 5 4 - 3,535 - - 3,535
Chan See Kit, Johnny FRER - 608 12 624 1,244
Leong In lan PHTE - 535 12 624 1,171
Lai King Hung Bag st - 128 4 624 756
Independent non-executive ~ BIFFITESE !
directors:
Cheung Hon Kit SROEG 240 - - - 240
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIFR 240 - - - 240
Chan Shek Wah PRE52E 180 - - - 180
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PR B £ 170 - - - 170
Chui Sai Cheong Etg (a) 20 - - - 20
850 4,806 28 1,872 7,556
Notes: BRE -
(a) Mr. Chui Sai Cheong resigned as an independent non-executive director, a (a) EEAER_TTNF—A=+—HiE

member of the audit committee and a member of remuneration committee
of the Company with effect from 31 January 2008.

(b) None of the directors waived any remuneration for the years ended 31
December 2009 and 2008.
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Notes to the Financial Statements BA 7§ 2= 13T

31 December 2009 —ZZTNEF+—-A=+—H

11. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 11.
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2008: four) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 10 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2008: one) individuals were as

& B #El

RAKELRRSHFALES  BMA(Z
TTNF  OB)RARAESR > ®EZ
& ERN E XM 10558 - Heg=%(=
TTN\F: —B)REHFALZHEERE

follows: N
Group
REE
2009 2008
—EENF ZETN\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FA&T
Salaries and other benefits e RAMBET 3,561 2,388
Contributions to retirement pension schemes RIRE T 36 12
3,597 2,400
Their emoluments were within the following bands: ®RE e T FATEE -
2009 2008
—EENF ZETN\F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEA™ EE A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 7T 2 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 22,500,0007%8 7T 1 1
12. FINANCE COSTS 12. MEBRF
Group
rEH
2009 2008
—EENF 2T N\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Interest on Convertible Note (note 29) AT =R B (M 5E29) - 1,635
Interest on bank loan RITERFE 692 453
692 2,088
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31 December 2009 —ZTZNF+-A=+—H

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
The amount of income tax expense in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income represents:

13. FriS#RBAX

RAEEBEaRAMSHAXRRE

Group

rEH
2009 2008
—EENEF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&TT

Current tax — Macau Complementary Income Tax ~ ANEAFH I8 — B PFIFT154 70 51

- Current year —KEE 6,284 5,046
— Over-provision in respect of prior years — BT FEBERE (2,854) (3,036)
Income tax expense Frigsif 3,430 2,010

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the progressive
rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year. The
maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December 2009
(2008: 12%).

PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") is calculated at rate of 25%
(2008: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made as the PRC
subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT for the years ended
31 December 2009 and 2008. No provision for Hong Kong Profits
Tax has been made as the Group had no assessable profits for
Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended 31 December 2009 and
2008.

There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation for the year
or at the end of reporting period.

At the end of reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses
of HK$11,346,000 (2008: HK$14,666,000) available for offset
against future profits and will be expired in five years. No deferred
tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to
the unpredictability of future profits streams.

SR PSP 15 40 8 B T0 AR VB F Al 5T FE AR T
BHRREREFTE -BE_TTNF
T+ A=+ BULFEZESHEA
NR%(ZTZNF : 12%) °

PRI EMEN ([EERMER])%E25%

ZET)N\F  25%) 2 HEREFAE - iR
TEMBARREE_ZTAFR_-F
ZENFTZR=+T—HIEFEALEER
TEMSREN - SABIEHDERE
BB HNAKERBE_TTNF
M—ZEENFT_A=1T—HILFEH
BRERBFENGT RN  WABELE
AMETEE -

FARNRE PRSI BEERRBEEHER
FEFRIA

REER  AEBBERGHAHRES
11,346,000 B L (Z 2 T N\ &F
14,666,000/8 7T ) o] F1EH SE R AH )
WK AEFEANER o AR TEETER R K
i AR - MR B LB BB R RIE L
HIBEE -
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31 December 2009 —ZZTNEF+—-A=+—H

13.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE - Continued

13. SR -#

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the AREEEHAS EGE 2 mB SR
profit/(loss) per the consolidated statement of comprehensive Tom A, (B8 2 SR

income as follows:

Group
rEH
2009 2008
—BELF —ZEENFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit/(loss) before income tax expense M PSR S AE R, (Ei8) 31,752 (6,797)
Tax calculated at the applicable IE AR E12%TE 718
tax rates of 12% 3,810 (816)
Tax effect of share of loss of B —RERIEHIEREE Y
a jointly controlled entity M 344 -
Tax effect of share of loss of an associate Bl —REtE RNREEZ
MBTE - 15
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries AEEM A EERERE Y
operating in other jurisdictions MEARMETR 22 (274) (1,558)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TEMBRRAS 2 BB 28
tax purposes 1,645 5,158
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for DERR WS 2 HIFT &
tax purposes (97) (486)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERREBREZRETE 1,139 2,733
Utilisation of tax losses previously By BT R RIS EE
not recognised (283) -
Over-provision in respect of prior years WA FERERE (2,854) (3,036)
Income tax expense FrigHi il =2 3,430 2,010
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31 December 2009 —ETNF+=-A=+—H

14.

15.

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY

Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company includes an
amount of HK$4,571,000 (2008: HK$15,354,000) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s loss for the
year:

14.

FLEMABAEERT(BR)

ARARIBBAEABMLSR,(BFE)E
}& 4,571,000 L (Z 2 = N\ F
15,354,000/ 70) * ERARA BB HE
BIE o

e RARRRFAEELFRNT

2009 2008
—EZEAEF —ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT

Loss which has been dealt with in the Company's &5t AR R BB k&R 2 Eig

financial statements (4,571) (15,354)
Dividend income from subsidiaries TE B AR REWA 30,971 28,530
Impairment loss for intra-group balance SERAFIESESRBERE (4,670) -
Recovery of impairment loss for intra-group BRI AIDEREEANRQ A

balance previously recognised HEer 2 RERE - 3,545
Company’s profit for the year (note 32) FARR T @AM (PFFE32) 21,730 16,721
DIVIDENDS 15. &R

No dividend was proposed or paid during the years ended 31
December 2009 and 2008.

BE_ZTAFR_ZZNEFE+_A
=t—BILEFE - YERRKDIKEM

BB e
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Notes to the Financial Statements BA 7§ 2= 13T

31 December 2009 —ZZTNEF+—-A=+—H

16. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 16. BREF (FH#8)
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share RKABBEEANELHEREARALBEER
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the A, (B8 IiRE A T 8uEtE

following data:

Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EZhEF —EENF
HK$°'000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to KATHER ABIEFR
the owners of the Company wm A (E18) 17,869 (13,200)
Number of Number of
shares shares
egnig 4= Ehqrar4=
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for & &GIREKRREAR],(Fi8) 2
the purposes of basic earnings/(loss) per share T AR NRE 5 8L 461,602,422 461,602,422
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (HK cents) BIREARZEF,(EE)GEW) 3.87 (2.86)
* Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is the same as the basic * HREBEREARBELE
earnings/(loss) per share for the years ended 31 December WEE_ZTZNFR_ZTNF
2009 and 2008 as the conversion of the stock options was +TZA=t+—HLEFEZ SR
anti-dilutive. EARF,(BE)BERELRR

Fl/(E51R) 48R -
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31 December 2009 —ZTZNF+-A=+—H

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. Y%  BERRH

Amusement Office Kitchen
Leasehold ridesand  fixturesand  utensilsand  Construction
Building improvements machines equipment supplies in progress Total
BHER WAZHE HERA
¥ BEXE RiEE# R#f RELER ERIE @t
GROUP HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F5E TR THT TR TR THT THET THET
Cost A&
At 1 January 2009 RZZENE-F—-A - 27,958 28,912 2,281 7,819 - 66,970
Additions through business BREBAHAE
combination (note 37(a)) (B3E37(a) - - - 453 - - 453
Additions NE 1,124 26,188 - 3,132 8,690 132 39,266
Disposals/write-off HE - (317) - (7) (22) (132) (478)
At 31 December 2009 RZEENE
+ZR=1—H 1,124 53,829 28,912 5,859 16,487 - 106,211
Accumulated depreciation  REHFERHE
and impairment
At 1 January 2009 RZZENF-F-A - 5,897 22,627 769 1,461 - 30,754
Depreciation hE 28 8,455 2,417 882 2,656 - 14,438
Eliminated on disposal/ HE /R
write-off - (127) - (7) (5 - (139)
At 31 December 2009 iy 3
TZA=+-A 28 14,225 25,004 1,644 4,112 - 45,053
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31 December 2009 —ZEZAF+—-A=+—H

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 17. 3% - BB RRH -

Amusement
Leasehold ridesand  Office fixtures  Kitchen utensils ~ Construction in
Building  improvements machines  and equipment  and supplies progress Total
wEEs  BAERE BIERE
BF BE%E RERH R RitER FEIR &t
GROUP HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
%R TATL TATL TETL TATL TEL TATL TATL
Cost A&
At 1 January 2008 RZZEN\F-F-A - 14,064 29,203 1,185 5,985 8,777 59,214
Additions RE - 8,142 666 1,057 202 162 10,229
Acquired through business BREBAKAE
combination - 2,204 - - 1,254 - 3,458
Transfer fbd - 6,034 - 30 382 (6,446) -
Disposals HE - (2,684) (1,728) ™ (@) (2,678) (7,101)
Exchange differences EXER - 198 771 16 - 185 1,170
At 31 December 2008 RZBEN\E
+ZA=+-H - 27,958 28,912 2,281 7,819 - 66,970
Accumulated depreciation  ZEHFERHE
and impairment
At 1 January 2008 RZZZNF-A-A - 2,282 12,328 359 428 - 15,397
Depreciation & - 5,516 4,716 361 1,035 - 11,628
Impairment loss BEER - - 6,270 45 - - 6,315
Eliminated on disposal/ write-off & /4 55K 5 - (2,023 (791) (4) 2 - (2,820)
Exchange differences EXER - 122 104 8 - - 234
At 31 December 2008 RZZENE
+ZR=1-H - 5,897 22,627 769 1,461 - 30,754
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2009 R-ZEHE
+-A=1-H 1,096 39,604 3,868 4,215 12,375 - 61,158
At 31 December 2008 RZZENE
+ZR=1—H - 22,061 6,285 1,512 6,358 - 36,216
The building is located outside Hong Kong and held under short- ZEFAREBFIMREIRALFER -
term lease.
Due to the closure of the amusement park in Shaoguan in BHRHEARLECE_—_ST\F+AH
July 2008, all equipment and amusement rides were moved to Bl FMEREBRESEREBEEHRE
the amusement park in Panyu. Management reassessed their LR - ERECKEFEREBEETEIOY
recoverable amounts on a value in use basis at a discount rate of EMHEEENNESE  AMR =T
10% and as a result, an impairment loss of HK$6,315,000 was NEBERMEEE6,315,00087T

recognisd in 2008.
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31 December 2009 —ZTZNF+-A=+—H

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 18. BEM=E
2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Group REE

Fair Value NREE
At 1 January n—A—H 3,620 3,760
Fair value gain/(loss) AnEEkzs(EE) 410 (140)
At 31 December Rt+—_A=+—H 4,030 3,620

The Group’s investment property was revalued at 31 December
2009 on a market value basis by qualified valuer Jones Lang Lasalle
Sallmanns Limited, an independent firm of chartered surveyors.

The investment property is located outside Hong Kong and held

under short-term lease.

AEBEREMECR _TZENF+ A
=+t BHRBIEFFAEMITHERT
FAFARDRET A ERMEEMZTE

EEETER -

REWEMNEBRIMEEHIROREE -

19. GOODWILL 19. &8

2009 2008
—EENEF —ETN\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT

Group AEH

Cost A

At 1 January Rn—H—H 61,781 61,781
Acquisition of subsidiary (note 37(b)) I BB B 2 B (M 7E37(b)) - 149
Less: impairment (note 8) o RE (KEEs) - (149)
At 31 December W+Z—A=+—8 61,781 61,781
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31 December 2009 —ZEZAF+—-A=+—H

19.

GOODWILL - Continued

Goodwill acquired in business combinations was allocated, at
acquisition, to the cash-generating units that are expected to
benefit from that business combination. The carrying amount of
goodwill has been allocated to the following cash-generating units
for the purposes of impairment testing:

19.

[ h B

FLTT%%‘X/\@FHF)THX SEE - gRm
SHOZTENKEXEBEHER R

iéiﬁf EEEmMEESEEUT

WS EEEN - ETRED

2009 2008
ZBEhF ZETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Kanysia Investments Limited (”Kanysia Group”)  Kanysia Investments Limited
([Kanysia%e @ ]) 61,775 61,775

Era Catering Management Company Limited BHEREEGRAR

("Era Catering”) ([EEZE]) 6 6
61,781 61,781

Goodwill arising on acquisition of Kanysia Group and Era Catering
has been allocated to the food and beverage division, one of the
business segments of the Group, for impairment testing. The
recoverable amounts of the goodwill related to Kanysia Group and
Era Catering have been determined based on value in use basis,
calculated by using cash flow projections from formally approved
budgets covering a five-year period to 31 December 2014. Key
assumptions are as follows:

W Kanysiate B & B R BN T E 2
ENREAEEEF —FEEBEHBRY
BRI PIERE RIS - P RKanysiatk
ERBREREERE 2B S5 T)
REREEELEET  REREHEHZ—
T—MFE+-_A=+—HILtEFHEZ
FREMEBERHB S REEANE
ZERAEEETE -  TERBOT

2009 2008

—EEhEF —TENF

% %

B Bintt

Discount rate BRIR & 7 7
Operating margin R = 44.6 44.6
Growth rate HRE 6 6
Operating margins have been determined based on past GRASSE R RIF B A A% T - MAtR =

experience. Discount rates are calculated based on the Group's
beta adjusted to reflect management'’s assessment of specific risks
related to the cash-generating unit. Growth rates beyond the first
five years are determined based on economic data pertaining to
the region concerned. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group and Era Catering.
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31 December 2009 —ZTZNF+-A=+—H

20. INTANGIBLE ASSET 20. EREE
Franchise
B REE
2009 2008
—EENF —E2ENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Group REE
Cost AR
At 1 January m—H—H 10,000 -
Additions for the year FRRNE - 10,000
At 31 December Rt+—_A=+—H 10,000 10,000
Amortisation and impairment B R E
At 1 January m—H—8 - -
Amortisation for the year FNEH 1,000 -
At 31 December Rt+—A=+—H 1,000 -
Net book value BREAE
At 31 December nt+—A=+—H 9,000 10,000

The franchise relates to the exclusive right to set up and operate
coffee shops, kiosks and vending machines under the name
of "Pacific Coffee” with franchisor’s consultancy services for
operating the franchise business for a period of 10 years and 6
months commencing from 17 October 2008. The consideration of
the franchise right shall be settled by 5 equal annual instalments
of HK$2 million each. No amortisation had been recognised in
2008 as the amount was insignificant.

e g s g Th A 8 LA [ Pacific Coffee |4
B REEMBEE - NREREH
RER . BREFETCERBEER 2
BIREmERRE  BZSENE T
A+tBRBAABTFZEAMEA - &
FREEZREBSRAFATEXM
2,000,000/ L2 XA EN - BN B B
HEBUAEN BT EBR_ZTNEF
ETIREEEY -
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Notes to the Financial Statements BA 7§ 2= 13T

31 December 2009 —ZZTNEF+—-A=+—H

21.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 21. HEARFNERER

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group has signed BE_Z2ZNF+_A=+—HILHF
a joint venture agreement with an independent third party and set B AEEHE—R2BIE-FFIAE
up a jointly controlled entity, Merit Noble Company Limited, which g K —REAREHIBEEINEER
is accounted for under the equity method. AE WIREEREALR -
Group
REE
2009 2008
—EENF ZETN\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FA&T
Share of net liabilities [EIEFBRE (2,852) -
Loan to a jointly controlled entity* ERTHRAEHERE 16,320 -
13,468 -
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity** FEAT 2k [EHE 5 B BS FRIE** (5.886) -
*  The loan is unsecured, interest free and not repayable before 31 December 2010 * FAERAEER 2o RBEERMZ
according to the loan agreement. BAR_Z—ZF+_A=1+—HAKEE -
** The amount is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. i BEREREER - RERAREREE -
Details of the unlisted jointly controlled entity are as follows: FE LM HFIEHEEZFBENT

Percentage of

ownership

interests/

Place of voting rights/

incorporation/ Nominal value profit share

establishment/ of issued and EERER

operations fully paid =

Name SEMEL,FR3,  Principal activities 2ETE FEARE R
=18 1 i 2 FTEXEK HEEE Aot
Merit Noble Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurants MOP30,000 51%

HEBARAA SEPY LB 30,0002F5 7T
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31 December 2009 —ETNF+=-A=+—H

21. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY - 21. Fifti—FRERFRFIEREES-#

Continued

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's

BRAASEARZHER VB EN

jointly controlled entity is set out below: THEHWMT
2009 2008
—EEAF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Total non-current assets JERMBEELTE 23,216 -
Total current assets MENEEERE 21,122 -
Total current liabilities MEN B EERE (17,930) -
Total non-current liabilities EmEBERRE (32,000) -
Net assets FEE (5,592) -
Group's share of net liabilities AEEEGFAE (2,852) -
Total revenue U 7,788 -
Total expense FEL S (13,409) -
Total loss for the year FEBERSE (5,621) -
Group's share of loss REBEFELEE (2,867) -

22. INVENTORIES 22. #8
Group
rEH

2009 2008
—EENF —ETN\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Food and beverage BY R 3,912 2,947
Toy gifts AR - 638
Consumable goods HE @ 1,970 1,112
5,882 4,697
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31 December 2009 —ZEZAF+—-A=+—H

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. S RHMEWKRIEA
The Group's sales to customers are mainly on cash basis. Trade AREEBFTENURGAEBPETHE - B
and other receivables mainly represent the sales revenue collected SLEMERZFEFERFBALEERL
by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the restaurants of AEEBEMRMIARANEFUWE 2
the Group are located. The credit terms granted to these operators HEWZ - WEZEMEREESR AR
are 30 days from the sales made. EL SR =18 -
The ageing analysis of the trade and other receivables (net of B 5 I E At JE YR IE (2 HFR BB B 18 B
provision for impairment loss) is as follows: ) ZRE DI T ¢
Group Company
TEE b N
2009 2008 2009 2008
TEEAE | ZETN\F | ZBBAEF | ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FAT
Neither past due nor impaired #4360 B sl s (B
(Note a) (HMtzEa) 12,411 7,128 82 227
Less than 90 days past due 0 HAF B 90 B A 1,941 5,691 - -
90 to 365 days past due B HI90ZE 365 H A 10 202 - -
Amount past due as of PAFRES B4R A B s H
the end of reporting period M AR E 2
but not impaired B 1,951 5,893 - -
Total 1t 14,362 13,021 82 227
Note a: The balances that were neither past due nor impaired related to a number Mizra : REEATTWREE ERREREEE T
of debtors that have good track records of payment with the Group. BARRBERIFZEBA - RIBBTLR
Based on the past experience, the management estimates that the carrying BREMGARREEN2H8KE -

amounts could be fully recovered.

The ageing analysis of the trade and other receivables based on MOBEBEATE 5 K H th B IR IR %
invoice date before impairment loss is as follows: ZRZERRSTTOT -
Group Company
rEE b VN
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEBEAF | ZEZN\F | ZBBIEF | ZZZNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FExT FHET FAT
0 to 90 days 0£90H 14,296 12,819 82 227
91 days to 1 year MNHE1F 66 202 - -
Over 1 year HBiE1F 1,614 30,867 - -
Total 5T 15,976 43,888 82 227
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31 December 2009 —ZTZNF+-A=+—H

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Continued 23. HERHEMEKRRE -#

The table below reconciled the provision for impairment loss of RNEEE G REMEWIEZ REEER
trade and other receivables for the year: BEHRAT
Group Company
HEH AT
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EEAE | ZTTN\F | ZBBAF | ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FBT THER FA&T
At 1 January m—H—H 30,867 30,642 - -
Impairment loss recognised BRI EE R 70 225 - -
Bad debts written off (Note b)  SZEIR#E (Ff5Eb) (29,323) - - -
At 31 December (Note ¢) Wt+—_A=+—H
iE9) 1,614 30,867 - -
Note b: The bad debts written off was an impaired trade debtor balance of Mizth : ZBHEMEDERE_ZTTNOFHEE
HK$29,323,000 (2008: Nil) in relation to sale of theme park tickets in 2004. BABEMEZEREBEIEBALZR
The theme park was operated by the previous management team and was 29,323,000/%75(f2§)\¢ ') o IE@
closed in 2005. The Group had filed a claim to Hong Kong high Court AEBBTECEREKEE TR _TF
against the trade debtor. The claim is still pending for court hearing despite ﬁiiii REBAZEERSER - M
a full provision had been made in 2007. After further review, the Directors EHEARLEAR - BECR_ZZt
are of opinion that the Group is unlikely to recover the amount and decided iﬁEﬁ 2HEE  RRINBFERE -
to write off the balance in the year. KE—TRNE  EFRR/REERE R
BZRETK  WRERFENMEFEA
i
Note c: The Group and the Company recognised impairment losses on individual Miztc : RSB RAR AARIRMT 4G G ATl & 5T
assessment based on the accounting policy stated in Note 4J(i)ii). RUAMERIET 4 75 X BRI E 1 -
24. FINANCIAL ASSETS 24. MBHEE
Group
rEE
2009 2008
—BEhF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FH&TT
Financial assets at fair value through profit BRAnBEGFAERZ
or loss: BB ERE :
— Quoted shares listed in Hong Kong held —BHEEEZH/ A LTRGD
for trading 10,737 5,166
The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair M EENERRBMEES - A48
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices BII2EEB Hﬁ&&%gﬁﬂl] E7YEIB A
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active AEEREF—EHREESBENE
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy E&miﬁzﬁﬁ(*%gaa%é)>zﬁﬁ$&m{g%
under HKFRS 7. E °
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25.

26.

27.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 25. BEHBITER
Pledged bank deposits represent deposits at the amount of PHEBRITERERERE IMEKZ
HK$7,300,000 (2008: HK$5,933,000) which is pledged to a bank SR ZEREKBTIRERITZER
in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit. 7,300,000 70 (ZZFZ N\ : 5,933,000
BT °
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. HHARHMEMREA
Group
AEEH
2009 2008
—EZhE —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Trade payables Z ZERNRIE 14,661 12,578
Accruals et E R 15,991 16,908
Construction and other payables JE A5 A2 5078 2 Eo A JE AT I8 12,306 6,239
Deferred rental benefit JRIEF & FZ 6,378 3,671
49,336 39,396

Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with the
following ageing analysis as of the end of reporting period:

28 5 K E AR SR A

Group

rEE
2009 2008
—EBEAE —EEN\EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#T FET
Within 90 days NG =NA 14,318 12,354
91 to 180 days 91HZE180H 269 202
181 to 365 days 181HZ%365H 54 17
More than 365 days Bim365H 20 5
14,661 12,578

AMOUNTS DUE TO MINORITY INTERESTS OF 27. BEfIEABTLBRESRIE

SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing. According
to the borrowing agreement signed, the amounts not be
demanded for payment within one year from the reporting period.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7
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28.

29.

BANK LOAN 28. SRITER
Group and Company
AEBRARAT
2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Unsecured bank loan EIEIRIRITERK 18,726 16,151
Carrying amount repayable: JERTARTEIME -
On demand or within one year BERS—FRA 5,042 3,739
More than one year, —FEMFN
but not exceeding two years 5,042 3,739
More than two years, MEERFA
but not exceeding five years 8,642 8,673
18,726 16,151
Amount due within one year included in NERSHEER—FREIEHZ
current liabilities B (5,042) (3,739)
13,684 12,412
The bank loan with maximum facility of HK$75 million carries a B =Rl & 58 /475,000,0008 T 2 SRITE
covenant that the managing director, Mr. Chan, has to hold the R — DR - BT E E BB
direct interest not less than 30% on the Company. The bank loan ETJ/Q\ZK R AEZEEROERESTD
bears interest at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25% per annum M30% c BE_TZNFR-_ZTZ)N\F
for the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008. TZA=FT—HIEFE RIOTEFIRR
FIEBERIER1.25EFEEE °
CONVERTIBLE NOTE 29. _”ﬁﬂgiﬁ

On 26 June 2007, the Company issued a Hong Kong dollar
denominated convertible note with a principal amount of
HK$51,308,000 (the “Convertible Note”). The holder of the
Convertible Note was entitled to convert the principal amount
into ordinary shares of the Company at an initial conversion price
of HK$0.5 per share, during the period from 26 June 2007 to 25
December 2009. Unless previously converted, the Company would
repay the Convertible Note on 25 December 2009. Interest of 3%
per annum was paid every 6 months from the date of issue.

The fair value of the liability component and the equity conversion
component were determined at the issuance of the Convertible
Note. The fair value of the liability component, included in non-
current financial liabilities, was calculated using a market interest
rate for an equivalent non-convertible bonds. The residual amount,
representing the value of the equity conversion component, was
included in shareholders’ equity heading “Convertible Note equity
reserve”.

On 25 March 2008 and 8 October 2008, the Group paid
HK$26,308,000 and HK$25,000,000 respectively to redeem the
Convertible Note in full.

RoEEHENA-+TRB KA
ﬁzr'ié%EM,308,000;‘%7‘&25%7‘15!J1EEJ
MR EE (TR R ) - ATRiREE
BEEANEER-_ZZLF /A -+1H
E-FTTNF+_A=-+HBIEB%
?ﬂ*ﬂ?ﬁlf,\iﬂxO.S/%EH ZASEE
BMAERNT 2 LR - BRIEE R STRTE
o ZRIAR Tﬁ—rEA_Y ZNF+=A
“+HBEBERAREEE - REFFIEF
RAEZFE  BBITEHEFTS6EA
TR—K e

BESy REES®REy Z AR EE
REITAHAR IR ETE © S BIFRE
MHadcaEBSrs A BEERASAN
Tﬁqﬁﬁﬁzrhiﬁﬂf.ﬁrﬁ EREEIE X
ey 2 B(E R IBRRREER
R B TRERERAZS

i1

N\ZZEZENF=ZAZ +£E&:$
EZNF+ANE REES I
26,308,000 7T & 25,000,000 7 © KA
SHIED TR ER -
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30.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 30. MBIA-RREH
- RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits, financial REBFEPHEEBRBITER * B
assets and trade and other receivables. The Group’s major BEENRE S REMBEWIE - K&
financial liabilities include trade and other payables and bank loan. ErZHKaEleiEE RN RER
EMEARIEURIRITER -
The Group is exposed through its operations to the following REEBIRACLELAT A TUIERE
financial risks:
. Market risks (Including interest rate risk, equity price risk . SRR (BIENRER « KAE
and foreign exchange risk) 7 [ B K e 4 8 B )
. Liquidity risk . MENE ¢ R
. Credit risk . SER
Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the AEBEEFCRITBEER LSRR
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses AREBEERRBREERRBEIZZIRNE
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise RS2 NAIFERREE - DUREE S K
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. EEPBRBEZBETINEZE - gt bt
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail BEEEMBBFT ZBERFSIN T -
below.
(@) Market risks (a) TiEZER
0] Interest rate risk (i) FI 2
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises RNEEAZ ZESREN
primarily from its variable-rate bank deposits and ZREEEEREEZER
bank loan. The Group’s interest rate profile as TEFRRITER - B8
monitored by management is set out below. BER 2 AKEMELR
RT3 -
The following table details the interest rate profile TRFNREERITFR
of the Group's bank deposits and bank loan at the MRTTEFRRREPRZ
end of the reporting period. TR
Group
i 3]
Effective Effective
interest rate 2009 interest rate 2008
BRFIZ —EENF (RS —ZT)NF
(%) HK$'000 (%) HK$'000
THET FET
Floating rate RN
Bank deposits |ITER 0.01 to 0.03 48,440 | 0.011t00.05 31,484
Bank loan RITER 3.75 (18,726) 3.75 (16,151)

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
- RISK MANAGEMENT - continued
Market risks - continued

(a)

(i)

(i)

Interest rate risk — continued

At 31 December 2009, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the Group's profit after income
tax expense and retained profits by approximately
HK$261,000 (2008: HK$135,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had
occurred at the end of reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk
for the borrowings in existence at that date. The
100 basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until
the next annual reporting date. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2008.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(held for trading). The Group’s listed investments
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
Decisions to buy and sell trading securities are based
on daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity
needs. Management monitors the price movements
and takes appropriate actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes
the Group's financial instruments, which fair value
fluctuates because of changes in their corresponding
or underlying asset’s equity price. If the prices of the
respective equity instruments had been 10% higher/
lower, profit after tax would increase/decrease by
HK$945,000 (2008: HK$455,000).

300 MEIA-RREE-»

(a)

™ i5 BB — @

(i)

(ii)

FIEEf — &

m:g%n¢+—ﬁ
=t+—H BERAEEM
BEEF NG - BT EE
FIE EF /T B 100 E &
ghaigm, R AL E R
s B aF RREA
S A#49261,0008 (=&
T \£E : 135,000/ 7T) °

FBRRRE DT TR
IR EBE IR S BB
& BB AEHBEEZ
BEEFMERBRMNEE - -
Fek FEEI100MEESAE
BESMERNEETFE
ﬁiﬂiﬁﬁfﬁ/\fi—]%“
&) 2 51 o Tﬁ?ﬁz,\_g
T N\FHR 2 BELEET o

KA B
AEBAAZEAAEE
BAT@ﬁﬁﬁ\JﬁﬁzﬁﬁkéﬁF(%
1FEE) 2 A ERER

ZISEZJ:W&QEA%/E
BT LT o REEEE

FREBEE A ERERE
SRR EMITE
BRZRAURAREB R
BELTRME - EHE
ERERED  URER
2R RBGEE T -

BRRIEE DT
HIRAERRERETT 28
RESWBERNEE 2
IR HRAREBEEEHE
SR AEEERAER
Fu)m LIRS o BERA
BRATAEELEH T
FE10% - RIFR B 18 3 A1 1§
# 40,58 0 945,000 7T
ZEET\F ¢ 455,000/
JL) °
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
- RISK MANAGEMENT - continued
(a) Market risks - continued

(iif)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through its operations in Macau and Mainland
China which give rise to financial assets, trade
payables and cash balances that are denominated
in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily Hong Kong dollars (“HK$").

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy.

The following table details the Group's exposure
at the balance sheet date to currency risk arising
from recognised assets or liabilities denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
the entity to which they related. For presentation
purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$").

300 MEIA-RERER-&

(a) WmERKR-&

(iii)

VE 5 R R

ARE B 2 SMNE R 2
2R 8RR N BIARE
ZE®  BRAFRBEEMN
SN (BN 222 5 18 2 =75
2R EE AN ZEE)
HEZHBEE  EHE
WRIA R IR & 48k © B
AEBRzEBTERBT
(7)) -

A 4 6 B 413 4 5 I
B o

TRFVREEAAREHE
ANERAB 2SR
o2 B EHEZ B R
BEHBEMAR ZIME
Rk - BLE2WmME - P
EZEBERAET(E
TTDIR -

Group

REE
2009 2008
—EEAE | —TTA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Financial assets BIiEEE 10,737 5,166
Pledged bank deposits EHEIRITER 6,367 5,933
Cash and cash equivalents RehERBREEE 20,142 16,319
Trade and other payables B 5 R E MR FIR (3,889) (4,528)
33,357 22,890
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
- RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

(a)

(iff)

300 MEIA-RREE-»

Market risks - continued (a) mWEEAK-#&
Foreign exchange risk — continued (i) B —E
The following table indicates the approximate TREREKAEB ZBRE
change in the Group's profit after income tax MAS &M REMGE
expense and other components of consolidated 1A B HEARE E N R
equity in response to reasonably possible changes in :‘:H,ﬁi“ﬁky\ﬁjzﬂ 5 2 B
the foreign exchange rates to which the Group has KREIBA LB O E
significant exposure at the end of reporting period. @J cHREESMBRER
The sensitivity analysis includes balances between EEARBABRAE
Group companies where the denomination of the BTAZMEEE N E
balances is in a currency other than the functional MBI (E 2 4565 o I_E%(?gﬁ/j_—\
currencies of the lender or the borrower. A positive St 1) N H A 2 A VR P T
number below indicates an increase in profit and ma%@f%ﬂ@aﬂgm °
other equity where the MOP strengthens against BT AR S
the relevant currency. For a weakening of the MOP & - E'J%T}Eiﬂ&,ﬁ\@ﬁé*
against the relevant currency, there would be an ERREZERTE
equal and opposite impact on the profit and other PN == 3=F
equity, and the balances below would be negative.
Group
bS]
2009 2008
—EENE “TTNF
Effect on Effect on other Effecton  Effect on other
profit component of loss after ~ component of
after tax equity tax equity
HERB% HHAOERER HRHe HHMERIER
it |PA-7% £ FE.TE LB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THER TET THEL
HK$ to MOP: BTERMT
Appreciates by 1% FE1%
(2008: 1%) (ZZ2N\F 1%) 294 - (200) -
Depreciates by 1% FE1%
(2008: 1%) (ZZZNFE 1%) (294) - 200 -

Future Bright Holdings Limited {£:

EEEAERRE 89



920

Notes to the Financial Statements BA 7§ 2= 13T

31 December 2009 —ZZTNEF+—-A=+—H

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
- RISK MANAGEMENT - continued
Market risks - continued

(a)

(b)

(iif)

Foreign exchange risk — continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates
had occurred at the end of the reporting period
and had been applied to each of the group entities;
exposure to currency risk for both derivative and
non-derivative financial instruments in existence at
that date, and that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the
next annual reporting date. Results of the analysis
as presented in the above table represent an
aggregation of the effects on each of the group
entities’ profit for the year and equity measured
in the respective functional currencies, translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate ruling
at the end of reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2008.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining
banking facilities, continuously monitoring payments for
potential investments, cash outflows in ordinary course
of business and regularly reviews its funding position to
ensure it has adequate financial resources in meeting its
financial obligations.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7
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(a)

(b)

M5 B b — &

(iii)

VB % m e — &
BRBED T RRE
@QEE’:\#&%EH%%E
iEfﬁﬁEA$E.R§
CIVBERITE R IELTAE
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HERE  MERIZAEH
fih BB - R RIR  E  E
T o
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HAEESERFER
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 30.

- RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

(b)

(9]

METR-REERE-»

Liquidity risk - continued (b) RBESEKE-&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as B aE a4 EFEmT
below:
Group
rEH
2009 2008
—EENF ZETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
In less than one year PRA—5F 54,570 52,855
In more than one year but not more than —FREMRFA
two years 16,845 6,080
In more than two years but not more than ~ FREEZ{B=%FR
three years 7,727 6,080
In more than three years but not more than = F{&{BIIFR
four years 2,821 5,912
81,963 70,927
Credit risk (0 RFERR

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of
reporting period is the carrying amount of financial assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position.
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of financial assets and determines the provision for
impairment loss on individual basis based on their credit
history, financial difficulties or default in payments.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk
except for the long outstanding balance due from a trade
debtor and a former director as disclosed in note 23, which
have been fully impaired in previous year.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

AEBRBERRAZ ZEER
B LA %R & B TSR 00 3R PR 51 B 75
BEFAERR - AKENEE
BERRIMBEEZ I RE S
B WiRENEEREREEER
Bk~ BA IR B N RS SRIE R
EERERERE -

BRI REC R EF 2R
BEzEE—2EHEHAR—
BREFZBHTAGEHRIN - K
SEYEEERBRBNHESTZIE
e

BRI UNERSEBIEET
B2RTRE  BARAEER
BILHE 2 EERREE -
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31.

L \.\_"_,_,Jl.’ g"( j \i-\-__j'/. = - re ] 4
= TS § 2.7

SHARE CAPITAL 31. B&&F
(a) Authorised and issued share capital (a) ZEERSBITERAX
Number of shares Total value
gt 2= HER
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EEAE | ZTTN\F | ZBBAF | ZTZN\F
‘000 '000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FhR FET FHET
Authorised: EIE
At the beginning and the REYVIRFEL
end of year
Ordinary shares of SlRMEE1E T
HK$0.1 each 2 EBR 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EERTRHRE
At the beginning and REA R FLK
the end of year
Ordinary shares of SRRMEE. BT
HK$0.1 each < EERR 461,602 461,602 46,160 46,160
During the year ended 31 December 2009, neither the BE_TTZNAF+-_A=1—H
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or IEFER - RNRR S HE MRS
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities. NEMERE  HEIXFEERAR
AIEM ETES -
(b) Capital management policy (b) EXREEHE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of the review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risk associates with each class of
capital.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7
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31. SHARE CAPITAL - Continued 31.

(b) Capital management policy - continued
The gearing ratios at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were as

Bz % -

(b) EBEXEEBR-#

RZEZENFR_EENF+=

follows: A=+—BzEBEEBBLEMN
T~

2009 2008

—EENF ZETNF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Debts &% 108,417 87,111
Cash and cash equivalents ReENERBEEE (57,653) (63,400)
Net debts BT 50,764 23,711
Equity e 136,954 116,723
Gearing ratio EEBAMELX 0.37 0.20
The increase in gearing ratio during 2009 attributable to —EENFZEEAGELE L

the raise of bank loan and construction payables for the
Group’s expansion and development.

Tt TR AR B E iR N
BRFHBRITERRENTER

TRFTEL »
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32. RESERVES 32. f#fm
Employee
share-based
compens-  Convertible
Share  Contributed Capital ation Note equity Accumulated
premium surplus reserve reserve reserve losses Total
BERG THREE
R EE NS EXGE HeRE Bk iR e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TATL TEr  THET
Company LONG
At 1 January 2008 RZZT\F-A—-H 175,249 243,302 1,310 1,815 4,576 (395,505) 30,747
Employee share-based EERMZAFE
payment - - - 6,242 - - 6,242
Redemption of BERAEREE
Convertible Note - - - - (769) - (769)
Release of reserve* B E - - - - (3,807) 3,807 -
Profit for the year EERH - - - - - 16,721 16,721
At31December 2008and  R-ZEENE
1 January 2009 TZA=+-BRk
“E2NE-A-H 175,249 243,302 1,310 8,057 - (374,977) 52,941
Profit for the year (hote 14)  FEEEFI(HFE14) - - - - - 21,730 21,730
At 31 December 2009 RZFENFLTZA
=t-A 175,249 243,302 1,310 8,057 - (353,247) 74,671
* Since the Convertible Note was fully redeemed, the equity component (i.e. * ARATRRERE2HER - R D

option to convert the debt into share capital) was therefore released and the
reserve was transferred to accumulated losses in 2008.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7
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32.

RESERVES - Continued

The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve

within owners’ equity

Reserve

fEfE

32. f#fR-m
AT SRR AR T & R 2t H
R

Description and purpose

B &

Share premium

Bt s (B

Contributed surplus

BARER

Capital reserve

RN

Employee share-based
compensation reserve

B ERN TR

Convertible Note equity reserve

AR RS

Foreign exchange reserve

SN iR

Accumulated losses

Rt

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its (a)
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (b)
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital

and share premium accounts.

The Company had no distributable reserve as at 31 December

20009.

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBEASRELEERD -

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.

RAARBRBE _ZZ_FEESAMBEMRB AR O FAFEERTRERRRIFK
BRTETIRO EERER -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
=SB NTERRR -

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to the
employees over the vesting period.

7R S WREZ BBMNRRHMS -

Amount of proceeds on issue of convertible debt relating to the equity component
(i.e. option to convert the debt into share capital).

BTEE IR B AR AHRBRES PSR - B ESER AR ZERN -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

MEBINEBEEFEREREMMEENS BB -

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.
RIBRHER 2 RIS MERFHE -

REBRE-NAN—FRARDE(ELE
7)) ARBZHABSBRKRAIED K © A
- WHETIER - BARETEE
ABARBRE KK IRBSHIEH DK :

RRBRZNEBEHRIARE LS
AR AEERIHER K

ARAREEZEREBGEM
ERHEEE BRITRAREND
SRBER Z 480 -
NRZZEZNF+_A=+—H AQ7
WA R o
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33.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company on
13 June 2002, the Company may grant options to the directors,
employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of goods and
services, customers, advisors and consultants, shareholders of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for shares in the
Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The total number
of shares in respect of which options may be granted shall not
exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any one year shall not exceed 1%
of the issued share capital of the Company. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital or with
a value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of the share
option shall be determined at the higher of the average of closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options; the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share options
are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from the date
of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later than 28
days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based remuneration
scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong employees are eligible
to participate in the scheme, the only vesting condition being that
the individual remains an employee of the Group over six months
from the date of grant.
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EITIRAR0.1% =k B {E 8 %1 5,000,000%
ToZ BERRE - B AR SRS AL B
RHE c BRIECITEEREZEERMNRY
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - cContinued

33. BRIIXFART-w

Movement of share options: B IS A 7 58t
2009 2008
—EENF ZEENF
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercise
price price
InREF5 Number INHEF 13 Number
TEE #A TEE #H
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Outstanding at beginning of FYERITE
the year 0.482 46,160,240 0.482 46,160,240
Lapsed during the year TR - (4,616,024) - -
Outstanding at the end of FIRERITE
the year 0.482 41,544,216 0.482 46,160,240

The weighted average remaining contractual life of the options
outstanding at the end of the year was 0.5 year (2008: 1.5 years).

The weighted average fair value of each option at the grant date

was HK$0.174.

MATEBERIERERZINEFEHEYD
FIspFEH B0 5SF (L )\F : 1.59) o

RIEREHBESOBREZ INEFEH A
BEA0174ETT °
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued 33. B fIRIE-#
The following information is relevant in the determination of the UTEERETARTFRREAEBFR
fair value of options granted during the year under the share R EEHEREARBECZE
option scheme operated by the Group. w2
2009 2008
—EEAF ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FAET
Equity-settled N
Option pricing model used FrARfEEERER Binomial Binomial
lattice lattice
—EA R ZIEA i
EEERN EEERN
Share price at grant date REH B RE HK$0.48 HK$0.48
0.488 T 0.48/# 7T
Exercise price 1TEE HK$0.482 HK$0.482
0.4827& T 0.4828 7T
Contractual life A A FER 2.5 years 2.5 years
2.5% 2.5%
Expected volatility ERpLE 85.5% 85.5%
Expected dividend rate HETAR B2 0% 0%
Risk-free interest rate 42 [ B | =R 2.55% 2.55%
The volatility assumption, measured at the standard deviation of REARENREEZFTEFL ZKE
expected share price returns, is based on a statistical analysis of TR - THERBRORBEFE 2 A@mk
daily share prices over the previous years. BEBESIELD -
The Group did not enter into any share-based payment RAFENBAFE  AEBEBMERE
transactions with parties other than employees during the current BN THITERRMNO KBRS ©

or previous year.
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34.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Operating leases — lessor

The minimum rent receivables under non-cancellable operating
leases are as follows:

BERERIE

KERE-HBEA

RIE AT B S & T & 18 T R 2R B W &%
ERELWT :

Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EENF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FE&T
Not later than one year TEBB—F 343 302
Later than one year and not later than five years fAia—FEAFRH 235 578
578 880

Operating leases — lessee

The Group has entered into commercial lease on certain land and
buildings. These leases have an average life of one to twenty years
with renewal option included in the contracts. Future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follows:

REBF-FABEA
AEECHE T RB T EAER
B RERHZFPHFHPNF—E -+
FAE  GHHBEREERE -+
A=+—8 TAHELEHEERT R
REEBEENRAT

Group

rEH
2009 2008
—EENF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Not later than one year THBE—F 28,849 12,817
Within two to five years MEZERF 98,246 44,026
Over five years BiERF 35,134 13,121
162,229 69,964
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35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. BEKIE
Group
rEE
2009 2008
—BBAE | —TTNS
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Contracted but not provided for EERTAMERBH 2 ME -
the acquisition of property, TR 5 o 5% 1 WA
plant and equipment 21,660 3,715
The Company had no outstanding capital commitments as at 31 RZFETNFR-_FFTENF+_A
December 2009 and 2008. =+—HB  ARARWEEAEKREREZ
BARAYE -
36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 36. FRLEMEARER
2009 2008
—EThEF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - KAE 305,621 305,621
Less: impairment in value B ORE (243,512) (243,512)
62,109 62,109
Amounts due from subsidiaries JiE U B S R R k0B 81,499 50,112
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETBI B A R FRIE 36 41
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free JEW ENHBRARREAEIRE - 5
and repayable on demand. E&%EJEKKEL%

100 Future Bright Holdings Limited S £E B R A 7
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36.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

36.

FRiGBR B AR -

TRAVIRESETA/YUAKEXENE
EETEFEZMBLRR - EFAART
HE A B R B F 5 SRR R R D T

Eo

Percentage of nominal

Place of Nominal value of value of issued/
incorporation/ issued and registered capital
establishment/ fully paid/ BB/ EMBRE
operations registered capital AEESE
Name of subsidiary HME R, Principal activities BRITRBRR Directly  Indirectly
WEAREMH FE-bik TEER X/ EMBRAEE E# ik
Kanysia Investments Limited British Virgin Islands/ Investment holding US$20,000 100% -
Hong Kong BREER 20,000 7T
RBRAHE/ B
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
MEEEERATF 00 supporting services 1T
TR R X E RS
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
TERRBRAF R REZE 30,0002 T
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
EERmBRAR B BeZRE 30,0002t
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
("Chun leng”) R REZE 25,0002 7
BRESBRAR(ER])
FB Group Enterprises Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Management Company Limited &P supporting services 25,0009 7T
EREECRERARAF TR kSRR
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 - 100%
SHEERAA B NERE BT
Era Catering Management Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 50.8%
Company Limited (“Era Catering”) P9 MERE 25,0002 7
BREFERARAR(IRAER])
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
Limited B K2R 25,0002F9 7T
ERESBRAA

Future Bright Holdings Limited £ S £E B R A 7
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36.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

Percentage of nominal

Place of Nominal value of value of issued/
incorporation/ issued and registered capital
establishment/ fully paid/ HE BT/ EMBRA
operations registered capital HEBDH
Name of subsidiary HEME R, Principal activities ERTRAZR Directly  Indirectly
HEAT LM e FEER X/ EMBRAEE EE LiF3
Bright Prosper Catering Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Management Company Limited ! and restaurant 30,000RF97T
ERNMERERBRAT EMYERERE
Delight Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 80%
ERERAR &P KeERE 25,0002t
BMNmESERERAR * Mainland China Operation of coffee shop HK$5,000,000 - 100%
B ARE and restaurant 5,000,000/ 7T
CEMSEE R ERE
* The company is registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in Mainland * ZARRPEAEEMANINEBERE -

China.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end

of the year.
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS
DURING THE YEAR

(a)

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2009

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group indirectly
acquired 100% interest in JZIJIHBERHAR A R("FE
JYIIF4E"), an entity established in Mainland China, by
acquiring its controlling company’s 100% equity interest,
Global Profit International Enterprise Limited (“Global
Profit”), an investment holding company incorporated in
Hong Kong, for a total consideration of approximately
HK$441,000. Both companies remained dormant during
the year and the principal asset of J%&JI|F 48 is the motor
vehicle registration license in Mainland China. The
acquisitions have been accounted for as acquisition of assets
and the net assets acquired are as follows:

37. FAKBMELAT, EH
() BE-EZEAF+-A=1-
AILFE

HE-_ZZhF+=-_A=+—H
IEFE AEEBBRBWE R
FEARSERRQR (R F
%DZ%%@E@%E%@%E

AR(THA]) RESZM
&42&§%W“ AT A

o EEWER R B KRR 2
a%ﬁw¢%%%%§’%ﬁﬁ
#3441,00087C - MER A F A
HERER  MAJFEZEE
BEANPEKNEZ REELE
o WIBEAWBEEE - MAT

WHEEEFENT
HK$'000
FHET
Property, plant and equipment WE -~ WE & 453
Cash and cash equivalents RELFRREIEE 12
Other payables H At R R0I8 (24)
441
Satisfied by: ATEE AT -
Consideration paid in cash ERBEENRE 441
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WREAZRS RLFE
Cash consideration RERE (441)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired FriBIR € M ERIREEE 12
(429)

Since the acquisition date, )&l %8 was inactive and
Global Profit has contributed a loss of HK$104,221 to
Group's profit. If the acquisition had occurred on 1 January
2009, Group's turnover would have been HK$235 million
and Group's profit for the period would have been HK$28
million.

For the year ended 31 December 2008

On 18 September 2008, the Group acquired 51% of the
issued share capital of a 49% owned associate of the
Group, Bright Prosper Catering Management Company
Limited (“Bright Prosper”) from Mr. Cheng Lok Kuan,
who was a senior management of the Group, for the total
consideration of MOP15,300 which was settled by cash.

(b)

Future Bright Holdings Limited {£:

B U B EBLASR - R B R
27 mit BRI AEERF R
E518104,2218 7T » WKEE R
“EENF—A BT AE
Bz & ¥ %8 & 235,000,000 %
T MEBBRN EE8 &M A E A
28,000,000 7T °

BE-TFN\F+-A=1+—
AiEFE

R-ZENFAATNR - K&
EREsREREARRESSE

EWEE AR EEE B 49% Z
ERRERNEREBEBRA
([ME&EF ) BBETRAS1% f»@
REAE153008M T ENRE
B -

EEEARR
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS 37.
DURING THE YEAR - Continued
For the year ended 31 December 2008 - continued

(b)

On 20 December 2008, the Group purchased certain
assets of an lItalian restaurant in Macau from Dining
Concepts Limited, an independent third party, for the total
consideration of HK$2 million which was settled by cash.
These assets have been subsequently used to set up the

Group's Italian restaurant — Vergnano.

Details of the fair value, which was equivalent to the
carrying amount of identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired, purchase consideration and goodwill are as

FRAKBHBLAT, R -w

(b) BE-ZZENF+-A=+-—
HIEFE-#
RZZEZENF+=_A=+H"
X & Bl [ B L E = 5 Dining
Concepts Limited i AR PI — R
BRAIEESETEE #BRER
2,000,000/87T - EABRBER o
IEEEREEDAREK LIRS
B BRMNERE-—ZERS -

BRI BRI EERBBEZAR
EBERERNEREE) - WEKE
NEEZFBEEHIIMT

follows:
Bright
Prosper Vergnano Total
EBA BEEY #Etr
HK$°000 HK$°'000 HK$’'000
FTHET FHET FHEx
Consideration paid 2NRE
Cash e 15 2,000 2,015
Interest in associate REE AR Z (129) - (129)
(114) 2,000 1,886
Fairvalue of assetsand | mumsERa®E: |
liabilities acquired AREE
Property, plant and equipment M - R NMRE - 3,458 3,458
Trade and other receivables B 5 RE M ERFKIE 18 - 18
Amount due to a shareholder e — & AR R R IE 29 - 29
Cash and cash equivalents RehERREER 344 - 344
Trade and other payables B 5 REMERNFKIE (654) - (654)
Net (liabilities)/assets acquired FritE (afE) BEFRE (263) 3,458 3,195
Excess of the Group’s interest in the - rEEfmERREy |
net fair value of acquiree’s AI#REEAR
identifiable assets over cost (note 7) SR E R A AR
2 =R (KIEET) - (1,458) (1,458)
Goodwill (note 19) P (P sE19) 149 - 149
Net cash inflow/(outflow) arising WEELECBHERA
on acquisition: ()8 -
Cash consideration HERE (15) (2,000) (2,015)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired PR REIR & M5 A
REeIBE 344 - 344
329 (2,000) (1,671)
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37. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARY/BUSINESS
DURING THE YEAR - Continued

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2008 - continued

The goodwill arising from the acquisition of Bright Prosper
represented payment to the compensate ex-shareholder’s
losses and therefore has been written off immediately after
the acquisition.

The excess over the cost of acquisition of Vergnano's assets
was primarily due to discount offered by the vendor.

Since acquisition, Bright Prosper was inactive and Vergnano
contributed profit of HK$1,383,000 to the Group. Had the
acquisition of Bright Prosper taken place at the beginning
of the year, the Group’s turnover would have been
increased by HK$4,700,000 but with no material effect
on the loss for the year. As no financial information has
been provided by the vendor of Vergnano’s assets, it is
impracticable to disclose the financial impact on acquisition
of Vergnano’'s assets had they been acquired at the
beginning of the year.

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

During the year, the Group paid laundry expenses of
HK$1,647,000 (2008: HK$1,223,000) to Future Bright
Laundry Company Limited of which a director of the
Company is an ultimate minority shareholder of such
company.

During the year, the Group received management fee
income of HK$4,683,000 (2008: HK$5,670,000) from
several companies of which a director of the Company is
a director and an ultimate minority shareholder of such
companies.

The director of the Company, Mr. Chan, has made
a personal guarantee of HK$6,800,000 (2008:
HK$6,800,000) to obtain bank guarantee to the landlord in
lieu of the rental deposits for the restaurants of the Group.

The bank loan with maximum facility of HK$75 million
carries a covenant that the director, Mr. Chan, has to hold
the direct interest not less than 30% equity holding of the
Company.

37. FRAKBMELTE, XB-a

(b)

BE-EEN\E+=-A=+—
HItFEE-#
WS ERFIFTE EEmEEEER
PREEE A HENBERW
BEMHEEE -

BHERSEERBRA 2B
TEREEARES

BB A SR B R I R R ¥
1,383,000/ 7T 2 /m M E B © %
WEBEATIERNFNET A%
B v & 3 %8 2 1 14,700,000 %8
T MEABEATEXERY
B2 -HREFTEREEZSE
EZHBER - BUREFEERE
REVRBEEZLEEEMTRZ
Wigs 2 o

38. AREALRS

(a)

FRNAEERESLELKE
RAR(ARA—REZNBZ
RARKLVEBRR) I EKRE
1,647,000 T (ZZZT )\ F :
1,223,000/ 7T) °

FAREERHRAF (AR A
—RERENAZENFIZERR
RV R ) WEE B B U A
4,683,000 T (ZZFZT )\ F :
5,670,000/ 7T ) °

AABEBRLEDEL AL
176,800,000 L ( =TT )\ F :
6,800,000/87T) * LA AE TS
RITERREEAEEHETZEE 2
MgiEs -

RS & ¥ 475,000,0008 L2
RITEZME DY - HTE
EREENRARRBEEZEER
MERBTLIR30% R -
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38.

39.

40.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

(e) The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year are disclosed in notes 10 and
11.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At 31 December 2009, the Group and the Company did not have
any significant contingent liabilities (2008: Nil).

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, other key sources of estimation uncertainty that have
a significant risk of resulting a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within next financial year are as
follows:

(a) Estimated impairment of intangible asset
Determining whether intangible asset is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which intangible asset has been allocated. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate
the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash
flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss
may arise.

(b) Impairment of assets

The Group tests annually whether the financial assets and
other assets have suffered any impairment in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policies. The assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of an asset or a cash generating unit is determined
based on value-in-use calculations which require the use of
assumptions and estimates.

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7

38.

39.

40.

FREALEZR-o

EXENHMTIBEERBAEBRSE
W Z F NP FE 10 113K ER -

(e)

KARR
R-ZZTEAF+-A=+—8B  #4%£H
RAARLEEMEAXARE(—TT
N )

A FABERZ EERIE

B mREME D ARE BRI
BT TABR R A EEHOR(BHT
A HRFEEzEERABR@EHLRA
R ERRE)BAm T

fhEt B EERE
BETENEERGRERZMG
EOEARENEENRESES
BUuERER- FEEREER
EAEEYNERTEReELSE
MNESHAXRERENRES
SHEREMNTTRREL G o N
ERARBEeRERAHRD -
AR E L EARERE -

(a)

EERE
AEERBAEESTHREF
WY HEEMAMEERT TR

(b)

BEZREEBLEATKE S
ZEHXEERE - SR EER
B BEXREELEM 2K
EEBIORBEEREENEE
E o BRERERRERTZER



Financial Summary

~z h
MBmE
Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1T—HLEE
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—ERERF ZE2ERF —2EF —TTEN\F |ZBEAF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
RESULTS B
Turnover e 18,561 15,989 95,286 164,379 235,222
Profit/(Loss) before income B FT{E R B S2 Al
tax expense SBH(EE) (18,229) (6,278) (36,992) (6,797) 31,752
Income tax credit/(expense)  FriSfi#EE,(5iZ) 1,500 - 765 (2,010) (3,430)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEEWN(BE) (16,729) (6,278) (36,227) (8,807) 28,322
Profit/(Loss) attributable to & (E518) S F -
— Owners of S VYNEIE ZEPN
the Company (16,729) (6,210) (41,516) (13,200) 17,869
- Minority interest — DB R R RS - (68) 5,289 4,393 10,453
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEEHEAN(Ei8) (16,729) (6,278) (36,227) (8,807) 28,322
As at 31 December
nt+=—A=+—H
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—EERF —ZE2ERF —E2ELF —TENF |ZBEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ¥EHEEE
Total assets BEBE 103,651 104,231 221,761 203,834 245,371
Total liabilities BEERE (133,795) (139,248) (93,894) (87,111) (108,417)
Total net assets/(liabilities) mEE/(BE)psE (30,144) (35,017) 127,867 116,723 136,954
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Group Property
ANEEYE

As at 31 December 2009 R=ZETNF+-_A=+—H

PROPERTY HELD FOR INVESTMENT BHEIREME
Gross floor  Lease expiry
Location area year Existing use
NE BEEE MHEOHEH BRIAZ
(sq.m.)

(FFHK)
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEFY 389.16 2013 Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, FRNTKEK251% —E—=F B
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau BAIEANE
De Morais 2EFE
Macau
PROPERTY HELD FOR OWN USE HEBRME

Gross floor Lease expiry
Location area year Existing use
NE EREEE HEOTHFH BRITAZ
(sq.m.)

(FT73K)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of ] 78.86 2013 Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, REERER10235% —E—=F N
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade MAHARNE
Macau —IBADE

Future Bright Holdings Limited =S £E B[R A 7
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